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PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

VISION

Our vision is to become a corporate leader in the logistics sector in State of Punjab by rendering
best quality & most economic logistics solutions and other related services & facilities to the
customers in the most professional manner.

MISSION
Our mission is to provide quality & reliable logistics solutions at cost effective prices thereby

enabling us to deliver consistent value to our partners and also ensuring profitability and
growth for Stakeholders.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVES

¢ To facilitate transportation of containers by rail/road from its terminals to other terminals
on Indian Railways network.

+* To market services of CONCOR including bulk cargo movement in IR wagons with the aim of
increasing rail coefficient thereby promoting environment friendly transportation of cargo
from and to the state.

*»+ Carrying out of survey and development of rail connectivity to largest industrial parks in
Punjab, provide and facilitate other services helping in improving the efficiency and

productivity of logistics services rendered to the industry at large.

** To promote cold chain infrastructure in and around logistics parks with a view to improve
the market of agricultural produce of the area.

¢ To follow high standards of business ethics and be responsible to its social obligations.

>

K/
*

To maintain absolute integrity, honesty, transparency and fair play in all its public dealings.
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LETTER FROM CHAIRMAN

Dear Fellow shareholders,
I would like to extend my sincere greetings and wishes for your good health and safety.

The year 2022 is a very special one for all of us, as our country has completed 75 years of its
journey as an independent and progressive nation. Over these years, India has emerged as the
fastest-growing economy in the world and backed by its committed workforce and robust
democracy, it is expected to be among the top three economies globally over the next decade.

Last year was a mixed bag, with COVID impacting the first quarter of the year. During the next
two quarters, the major economies had shown recovery and were moving towards growth with
positive outlook. This optimism level was short lived, as in the second half of the year, the
headwinds of surging commodity prices, geopolitical conflicts, disruption in trade and financial
transactions deteriorated the prospects of economic growth. In spite of the turbulent times,
the Indian economy has slogged on to reach the pre-pandemic real GDP level of 2019-20. As per
the provisional estimates, real GDP growth of India in FY 2021-22 stands at 8.7%. Further, as
per RBI, the Indian economy is likely to grow at 7.2% next year.

Indian Railways registered an increase of 15% in the originating loading cargo from 1,233.22
million tonnes in 2020-21 to 1,418.27 million tonnes in the year 2021-22. The originating
containerized cargo transported by rail has increased by 17.63% from 63.23 million tonnes in
2020-21 to 74.38 million tonnes in 2021-22

In the Union Budget of the year 2022, emphasis has been inter-alia laid on the development of
Multi Modal Logistics Parks (MMLPs), Roads, and Cargo Terminals. Therefore, the importance
of the infrastructure and logistics industry in the nation’s economic growth has been recognized
and Government has taken many initiatives in this direction. The Central Government’s Budget
allocation for capital expenditure has been increased by 35% and in this regard, significant
support will also be provided to the State Governments. The work has started on the key pillars
for infrastructure development i.e. National Infrastructure Pipeline (NIP), National Monetisation
Pipeline (NMP) and PM Gati Shakti, which will go a long way for the sustainable development of
the Country. The Government’s initiatives for ‘Aatmanirbhar Bharat', setting up target of 25,000
km of new highways, Gati Shakti Masterplan for expressways, 100 new cargo terminals with
Multi Modal Logistic Park and initiatives to connect urban transport to railways, will give a big
boost to logistics facilities across the Country. Further, development of the Unified Logistics
Interface Platform, which allows data exchange among stakeholders, will improve work



efficiency in the logistics sector by providing real-time information to all stakeholders and will
improve our international competitiveness.

During the year under review FY 2021-22, PLIL achieved turnover of Rs.24.75 crores as against
Rs. 18.14 crores in the previous financial year 2020-21 which shows a increase of 36.44% in the
revenue from the operations. The total expenditure increased by 8.93% from Rs. 30.56 crores in
FY 2020-21 to Rs. 33.29 crores in FY 2021-22.

The loss after tax during the year under review i.e FY 2021-22 was Rs. 5.95 crores as compared
to the loss after tax of Rs. 9.13 crores for the previous FY 2020-21.

The productive TEUs handled during the year 2021-22 was 16,594 as compared to the 14,512
for the previous year 2020-21.

There has been addition to the PLILs income by car parking business. There were 202 rake of
cars handled at the terminal during the year under review as compared to 57 rake of cars
handled during the previous year. SILOS project is progressive which will account for a major
portion of the turnover.

Your Company follows transparent practices in doing its businesses particularly in the areas of
Corporate Governance. | am grateful to JV Partner (CONWARE), esteemed customers and our
business associates for having reposed trust in us. | also thank the entire PLIL family for their
commitment and hard work in the journey of success of your Company.

| wish you and your family members all the best!

Sd/-
(P.K Agrawal)
Chairman



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members
PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present their report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31t March, 2022.

1. ABOUT THE COMPANY

The Company, PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (PLIL) is a (51:49) %
Joint Venture Company of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) &
Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited (CONWARE). The
company has developed a Multi Modal Logistics Park in the state of Punjab
facilitating trade and industry of the state and putting them on International map.

2. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the vyear under review PLIL the Authorized Share Capital of PLIL is
250,00,00,000/- (Two Hundred Fifty Crore Only) comprising of 20,00,00,000 (Twenty
Crore) Equity Shares of face value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/-(Ten Only) each and
5,00,00,000 (Five Crore) Preference Shares of face value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/-
(Ten Only) each.

The paid up and subscribed capital of PLIL as at 31st March, 2022 is INR (Indian
Rupees) 210,00,00,000 (Two Hundred Ten Crores only) comprising of 20,00,00,000
(Twenty Crore) Equity Shares of face value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/-(Ten Only)
each and 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) 5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
face value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/- (Ten Only) each.

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS
PLIL concentrated on the development of the project during the financial year ended
315t March, 2022. The financial results of PLIL are summarized below:

(Amount in thousands)

S.NO. PARTICULARS As on As on
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
1. Revenue from operations 2,47,482 1,81,339
2. Other Income 918 746
3. Total Revenue (1+2) 2,48,400 1,82,085
4. Depreciation Expenses 1,11,928 1,11,413
5. Terminal and other Service 1,43,565 1,15,835
Charges
6. Finance Cost 50,443 53,136
7. Other Expenses 26,828 25,232
8. Total Expenses (4 to7) 3,32,765 3,05,616




9. Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-8) (84,365) (1,23,531)
10. | Tax expense
a. Current Tax - -

b. Deferred Tax (25,040) (32,194)
c. Tax related to prior years - -
11. | Profit/(loss) after tax (59,325) (91,337)
12. | Other Comprehensive (295) (18)

Income (items that will not
be reclassified to P/L

13. | Total Comprehensive (59,620) (91,335)
Income for the period
(11+12)

14. | Earning per Equity Share (0.30) (0.46)

4. OPERATIONS

During the year under review FY 2021-22, PLIL achieved turnover of Rs. 2,47,482
thousands as against Rs. 1,81,339 thousands in the previous financial year 2020-21
which shows a increase of 36.44% in the revenue from the operations. The total
expenditure increased by 8.93% from Rs. 3,05,616 thousands in FY 2020-21 to Rs.
3,32,765 thousands in FY 2021-22.

Loss before tax during the year under review i.e FY 2021-22 stood at Rs. (84,365)
thousands as compared to loss of Rs. (1,23,531) thousands during the previous
financial year 2020-21 which shows decrease in loss before tax by 31.58%. The loss
after tax during the year under review i.e FY 2021-22 was Rs. (59,325) thousands as
compared to the loss after tax of Rs. (91,337) thousands for the previous FY 2020-21.

The productive TEUs handled during the year as compared to the previous year are
depicted in the table below:

Handling at the 2021-22 2020-21 | %age growth/
terminal in TEUs decline

Inward 12380 9436 31.20
Outward 4214 5076 16.99
Total 16594 14512 14.35

The outward commodity during the year under review mainly consists of the
agricultural products being rice and wheat.

There is addition to the PLILs income by car parking business. There were 202 rake of
cars handled at the terminal during the year under review as compared to 57 rake of
cars handled during the previous year. SILOS project is progressive which will
account for a major portion of the turnover.



. DIVIDEND

PLIL is in its development stage and has suffered a loss of (Rs. 59,620 thousands)
during the vyear under review. The Board has not recommended any
dividend/interim dividend on Equity shares for financial year ending 31 March, 2022.
However the dividend accrued but not due on 5% Cumulative Redeemable
Preference shares during the year ended 31 March, 2022 was Rs. 5,000 thousands.

. PERSONNEL

None of the employee of the company is in receipt of remuneration for whole/part
of the year exceeding the limit prescribed under Companies Act 2013 read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975 amended by Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules 2011. Thus the information under this is nil.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

PLIL is having a Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on
contractual basis. Chief Executive Officer, Assistant Manager (C&O) and 2 other
employees have been deputed on secondment basis from parent Company,
CONCOR. The secondment charges are in auditor’s report on point no. There are no
employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date.

PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo are annexed to the Directors report as Annexure-F.

AUDITORS

Being a Government Company, the Comptroller & Auditor General (C&AG) of India
had appointed Statutory Auditors of PLIL for the financial year 2021-22. M/s Dass
Khanna & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of PLIL for the year 2021-22. The statutory auditors were appointed by
C&AG vide its letter No. CA.V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, PLIL (1)/58, dated
11.08.2021. The Statutory Auditors of the Company are being paid statutory audit
fee of Rs.1,20,000/- (excluding taxes) for statutory audit, tax audit fees of Rs.
35000/- (excluding taxes) and quarterly limited review report fees (per quarter) for
Rs. 8000/- (excluding taxes) for the financial year 2021-22.



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Annual Financial Statements of the PLIL for
the financial year ended on 31% March, 2022. The replies of the management to the
observations of Statutory Auditors' in their reports on standalone financial
statements are enclosed as Addendum-| to Directors' report. T '

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made there under, Ms. Tannu Mehta of M/s Tannu Mehta & Associates, Talheti, was
appointed to conduct the secretarial audit of PLIL’s secretarial and related records for
the year ended 31% March, 2022. The Secretarial Audit Report is enclosed as
Annexure-D.

The Secretarial Auditor has issued report and same forms integral part of Directors
report. Further the secretarial auditors have given their report with un-modified
opinion.

COST AUDIT

Cost audit for the financial year 2021-22 is not applicable to PLIL as per notification
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, hence no cost auditor was appointed for
cost audit purposes.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

PLIL’s internal control systems were audited by M/s S. Tandon & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana for financial year ending 31 March, 2022. The
Internal Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy of internal financial controls
and reviews major transactions. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit
Committee to ensure complete independence and further ensures adequate internal
financial control.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The CSR provisions under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the PLIL during the year under review.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Appointments and Cessations
During the year under review Sh. Dalwinderijit Singh, PCS was appointed as a nominee
Director of PLIL w.e.f 18 October, 2021.




During the year under review Sh. Bhupinder Singh, IAS was appointed as a nominee
Director of PLIL on 18 January, 2022 in place Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS because of
change in nomination received from the JV Partner Company (CONWARE).

Following are the Directors of the PLIL as on 315 March, 2022:

1. Sh. Bhupinder Singh, IAS Director
2. Sh. P.K. Agrawal, IRTS Director
3. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani, GGM(HRD) Director
4. Sh. Dalwinderjit Singh Director

16. BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

A calendar of meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors and
members. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Board Meetings
The Board of Directors met four times for transacting the business of the PLIL during
the financial year 2021-22 on the following dates:

Board meeting | Date
Number
36 12t May, 2021
37 27 July, 2021
38 19t October, 2021
39 18" January, 2022

Audit Committee

During the financial year 2021-22 the Audit Committee consists of three Directors i.e
Sh. Dalwinderjit Singh, Sh. P.K. Agrawal and Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani. Sh.
Dalwinderjit Singh was the Chairperson of the audit committee. The Audit
Committee members met four times for transacting the business of the PLIL during
the financial year 2021-22 on the following dates:

Committee meeting | Date
Number
27 12t May, 2021
28 27% July, 2021
29 19t October, 2021
30 18" January, 2022
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

During the financial year 2021-22 the Nomintion and Remuneration Committee
consist of three Directors i.e Sh. P.K. Agrawal, Sh. Dalwinderjit Singh and Smt.
Sangeeta Ramrakhyani.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met three times during financial year
2021-22 on 12t May 2021, 27t July 2021 and 18 January 2022.

RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION

In terms of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Sh. P.K Agrawal, Director is
liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Appointment and Cessations

There was no changes in the Key Managerial Personnel during the year under review.
Key Managerial Personnel as on 31 March, 2022 are as under

Sh. Vikram Pratap Singh — Chief Executive Officer

Sh. Gaurav Soni — Chief Financial Officer

Sh. Mayank Jain — Company Secretary

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

AMENDMENT IN COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS)
RULES, 2014 REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR IN CERTAIN
COMPANIES

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5% July, 2017 have
exempted following companies from appointment of Independent Directors:

(i) Joint Venture companies
(ii) Wholly owned subsidiary companies

(iii) A dormant company

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

As per notification dated June 05, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government Companies have been exempted for complying with the provisions of
Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and corresponding rules of Chapter XIII. PLIL
being a Government Company is not required to include the aforesaid information as
a part of Directors Report.
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However during the period under review the Company had no employee of the
category falling under Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013.

PLIL is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees
during the year under review. Your Directors state that during the year under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

VIGILANCE

Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW) was observed in the terminal by undertaking
various activities during the period from 26th October to 01st November, 2021. The
theme of the Vigilance Awareness Week -2021 was “Punch it with Integrity'. There is
a proper Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) in place for the Commercial and
Operations in PLIL.

Information technology is being extensively utilised to ensure transparency in
functioning of various modules such as e-office, e-billing, e-tendering, e-payments, e-
receipts, e-filing, e-auction & reverse auction etc. Thereby instilling confidence of
being just and fair organisation amongst our customers, business associates and
other stakeholders.

PRESIDENTIAL DIRECTIVE(S)
No Presidential Directives were received from the Government during the financial
year 2021-22.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors confirm that:
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed with no material departures;



b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the Company for the same period;

c¢) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) They have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adequate
and are operating effectively; and

f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that these are adequate and are operating effectively.

26. CODE OF CONDUCT

PLIL has adopted Code of conduct for Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. Link of code of conduct is available on the website of PLIL i.e.
www.plil.co.in.

27. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

PLIL has identified possible risks and mitigation plans arising in key areas of the
Company. Implementation of risk mitigation/management measures are reviewed by
the Audit Committee and Board periodically.

28. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & GREEN INITIATIVE

Your Company believes in the principle that good Corporate Governance establishes
a positive organizational culture and it is evident by responsibility, accountability,
consistency, fairness and transparency towards its stakeholders. In accordance with
DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, a report on Corporate Governance forms
part of this Report at Annexure-A.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company's
compliance with respect to conditions enumerated in DPE guidelines on Corporate
Governance. The certificate forms part of this Report at Annexure- B.

As a responsible corporate citizen and to reduce carbon foot print, your Company
has actively supported the implementation of 'Green Initiative'. Electronic delivery of
notice of Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Annual Report along with other
communications is being done to both the shareholders (CONCOR & CONWARE).
Accordingly, unless otherwise desired by the shareholders, the Company sends all
documents to the shareholders viz. Notice, Audited Financial Statements, Directors'
and Auditors' Report, etc. in electronic form to their registered e-mail addresses.

10.



29. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members or general public as
during financial year ended 31t March, 2022.

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

31.

32.

33.

34.

As per notification dated 05™ June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
first and second proviso to sub-section (1) of Section 188 under Chapter Xl of
Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to a Government Company in respect of
contracts or agreements entered into with any other Government Company.

During the period ended 315 March, 2022, the Company’s related party transactions
was with its holding Company CONCOR (a PSU under Ministry of Railways) and
associate Company CONWARE, the transactions are in the ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length basis. The same has been provided and accounted for
in the audited balance sheet for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 and can
be referred at note no 29.

However, the details of contracts or agreements or transactions with the related
parties as required under Section 134(3) (h) of Companies Act, 2013 are attached in

Form No. AOC 2, enclosed as Annexure E.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UDNER SECTION

186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the company under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the
said provision is not applicable.

LOANS TO RELATED PARTIES

PLIL has not granted any loan whether secured or unsecured to/from companies, or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of Companies
Act, 2013.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of Punjab
Logistics Infrastructure Limited.

ABSTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The abstract of annual return in Form MGT-9 for the financial year ended 315 March,
2022 is enclosed as Annexure G.

11.
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36.
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39.

40.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

PLIL is the Joint Venture of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) &
Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited (CONWARE). The Joint
Venture shareholding proportion of CONCOR & CONWARE is (51:49) %.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The detailed Management Discussion and Analysis forms a part of this report at
Annexure- C.

VALUATION OF BUSINESS

M/s RBSA Capital Advisors LLP, New Delhi, SEBI Registered Category 1 Merchant
Banker have conducted the fair Equity valuation of PLIL as on 30 September, 2020.
The fair value of the Equity shares of PLIL is estimated at INR 180 Crores, resulting in a
per share value of INR 9/- as on the valuation date.

SIGNIFICANT EVENT

Your Company has received notification under Section 8(a) of the Customs Act, 1962
as the Commissioner of Customs, Ludhiana vide notification no. 02/2022 — CUS (NT)
dated: 07 June, 2021 has approved the ‘Inland Container Depot’ of PLIL/Ahmedgarh.
The Management is working further for getting notification under Section 45 of the
Customs Act.

SHARES

A) ISSUE AND ALLOTMENT

The Company has not issued and allotted any shares during the year under review.
B). BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
C). SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
D). BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

E). EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

PLIL has not provided any Stock Option scheme during the year under review.

IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Your Directors are pleased to inform that though PLILs operations mainly consists of
providing essential services which includes movement and transportation of rice,
wheat and gunny bags, but there was a contraction in the PLILs operations during
second wave of COVID 19 in May, 2021 and subsequent lockdown as announced by
the Central Government/ State Government.

12.



41. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and acknowledge
with gratitude the support and consideration extended by CONCOR, CONWARE, the
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Date: 26 April, 2022 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Chandigarh
sd/- sd/-
Director Director
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Addendum |

Points in the
Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Remarks

Reply of the Management

Point No. 2of
Emphasis of
Matter

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure

Limited(PLIL)

During the year under audit,
benefit
consisting of contractual staff

Employee expenses

charges of Rs 1711 thousand
paid to employees hired on

contract basis have been
disclosed under the head
‘Other Expenses’ in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

The contractual staff charges are being paid to
CFO and CS of PLIL who are the whole time
employees and they are not holding office as
KMP in more than one company i.e they are
whole time Key Managerial Personnel of PLIL.
Therefore, PLIL is in compliance with the
provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013(‘Act’). Further, section 203 of the Act does
not specifically prohibits any Company from
employing CFO and CS on contractual basis
therefore the remuneration charges being paid
to the CFO and CS (appointed on contract for
short term period) have been treated as
contractual staff charges and disclosed under the
head ‘other expenses’ in statement of Profit and
Loss account which is not a violation of
Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’). Further both the
CFO and CS have been appointed by the Board
resolution as per Section 203 of the Act and the
terms and conditions of the employment are as
set by the Board.

Point no. xvii of
Annexure A to
the Independent
Auditor’s Report

In  respect of Audit of
Subsidiary  companies, the
auditors in their CARO reports
have given remarks in the
following paragraphs:

“In our opinion and according
to the information and
explanations given to us, the
company has incurred cash
losses in immediately
preceding financial year. The
details of the same are as”:

Year Cash Y ear Cash
Loss[in ] hLOSS ds
thousands.) [int Ot;m
2020-21 Rs.12118
2021-22 -

The COVID-19 induced nationwide lockdown and
the Kisan Andolan was the reason for this
slowdown.

14.




Annexure: A
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as “PLIL”) is 51:49 Joint Venture
Company of Container Corporation of India Ltd. (CONCOR), a Central Public Sector Undertaking
of Ministry of Railways, and Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited
(CONWARE), a wholly owned subsidiary of Punjab State Government which worked together
for setting up a Multi Modal Logistic Park (MMLP) near Mandi Ahmedgarh. The MMLP provides
integrated logistic services and is accessible by multiple transport modes.

PLIL was incorporated on 16th December, 2013 with the Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh.
As per the Articles of Association of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) and
powers conferred in DPE guidelines on financial and operational autonomy for profit making
public sector enterprises, the aforesaid Company was incorporated by the CONCOR in
pursuance of Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) dated 13th March, 2013 entered between
CONCOR and CONWARE.

PLIL considers Corporate Governance an important tool for achieving sustainable long term
growth thereby enhancing stakeholder’s value. It aims to have sound Corporate Governance
practices based upon transparency, fairness, conscience, team work, professionalism and
accountability paving the way for following the best standards and building confidence among
all the stakeholders which is necessary to achieve its objectives. Its objective is to adher to the
provisions of Guidelines on Co

rporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India. A report on Corporate Governance is
given below along with the Certificate from a Practicing Company Secretary regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance.

CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy is derived from CONCOR and CONWARE, the major stakeholder which has made
applicable good Governance practices. From inception itself, it aims to conduct its activities in
an ethical and responsible manner geared to sustainable value creation for stakeholders within
the prevalent regulatory framework. PLIL intends to be a competitive, customer-friendly and
development-oriented organization whose objective is to provide efficient and reliable
multimodal logistics support for the country’s EXIM and domestic trade and commerce.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board consists of Directors derived from the stakeholders of the company, viz., CONCOR
and CONWARE. The Board of Directors endeavors provides long term vision, leadership and
guidance and finalizes the long term strategic plans for the company.

The Company has a well laid down procedure for decision making by the Board. The Article No.
20 defines the powers of the Board to decide on the matters categorized under “Reserved
matters” and “Exceptionally reserved matters”. The meeting dates for Board meetings and its
Committees are finalized in consultation with all Directors concerned in order to ensure full
presence in the meeting. The Agenda is circulated to the Directors well in advance for the
meetings of the Board and Committees thereof. Under circumstances where the approval of
the Board is required on urgent basis, resolutions are passed by circulation, which are later
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ratified in the next Board meeting. Whenever necessary, the departmental heads/senior
management officials/experts are also called to provide additional inputs or give presentations
on the matters being discussed in the meetings of the Board/ Committee of the Board. The
Meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at Registered Office of the Company. The
Board has complete access to all the information available with the Company.

Following are the Directors on the company as on 31t March, 2022:

S

Sh. P.K. Agrawal

Sh. Bhupinder Singh
Sh. Dalwinderjit Singh
Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani

Director
Director
Director
Director

The Board of Directors met 4 (Four) times for transacting the business of the Company during
the financial year 2021-22 on the following dates:

Board meeting
Number

Date

36 12t May, 2021
37 27t July, 2021
38 19t October, 2021
39 18" January, 2022

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and Senior Management
Personnel in accordance with the guidelines and policies evolved by the Central Government.

The Composition of Directors, attendance at the Board Meetings during the year, the last
Annual General Meeting, the number of other directorships is given below:

No. of Board No of other
Sr. Category of . ’ . Attendance | Committees No of other
. . Name of the Director Meeting . . .
No. | Directorship at last AGM | Membership/ Directorship
Attended . .
Chairmanship
Director, nominated
1. by CONCOR Sh. P.K. Agrawal Three Yes Two One Three
s
2. nominated by 18 01p2F())22) One No No No One
CONWARE o
Director, nominated | Mrs. Sangeeta .
3. by CONCOR Ramrakhyani Four Yes Two Nil Three
. . Sh. Yashanijit Singh
4, E '"égt,c\’l:;v A?:Em'“ated (ceased w.e.f Nil Yes NA NA NA
¥ 18.01.2022)
Director, nominated Sh. Da'IwmderJlt Singh One
5. by CONWARE (appointed on Two No Two Two
y 18.10.2021)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5% July, 2017 have exempted
following companies from appointment of Independent Directors:
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(i) Joint Venture companies
(ii) Wholly owned subsidiary companies
(iii) A dormant company.

Thus in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under as
amended from time to time, PLIL being a Joint Venture of CONCOR and CONWARE is exempted
from complying with the provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
constitution of Audit Committee with requisite composition of Independent Directors and other
matters prescribed there under.

In accordance with DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, the composition of Audit
Committee during the FY 2021-22 was as under:

a) Sh. Dalwinderjit Singh Chairman
b) Sh. P.K. Agrawal Member
c) Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Member

The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times for transacting business during the period:

Committee meeting | Date
Number
27 12t May, 2021
28 27t July, 2021
29 19t October, 2021
30 18 January, 2022

Attendance of Committee Members for the year under review is as under:

S.No. Name of Member No of Audit Committee
meeting attended
1. Sh. Dawinderjit Singh Two
2. Sh. P.K. Agrawal Three
3. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Four

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines, which inter alia, include reviewing the company's
capital and civil projects, budget, business plans & annual / quarterly financial results before
submission to the Board. Further the Committee reviews the adequacy of internal audit
function and internal control systems and discusses with internal auditors any significant
findings and follows up thereon from time to time. The Committee attempts to ensure that
decision making in the company is objective, and that there are adequate internal controls to
ensure efficient realization of revenue, and due propriety of expenditure.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the year under review the Nomination & Remuneration Committee met three times
during financial year 2021-22 on 12" May 2021, 27t" July 2021 and 18 January 2022.
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The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee during the FY 2021-22 was as
under:

a) Sh.P.K. Agrawal Member
b) Sh. Dalwinderijit Singh Member
c) Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Member

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Key Managerial Personnel as on 31 March, 2022 are as under
Sh. Vikram Pratap Singh — Chief Executive Officer

Sh. Gaurav Soni — Chief Financial Officer
Sh. Mayank Jain — Company Secretary

GENERAL BODY MEETING

8™ Annual General Meeting of the Company was convened on 16th September, 2021 at its
Registered Office at S.C.0O. 74-75, Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017.
During the year 2021-22 no Extraordinary General Meeting was held.

DISCLOSURES

i.  Transactions with related parties as per requirements of Indian Accounting Standards
(IND AS-24) ‘ Related Party Disclosures’ Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India are disclosed in notes forming parts of accounts.

ii. There were no instances of penalties/strictures imposed on the Company by the any
statutory authority.

iii.  Compliance with the requirement of these guidelines is detailed in this report.
iv.  There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date, the Company is having a
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer on contractual basis. Officers/ Employees

from CONCOR are working on secondment basis.

v.  No expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts, which is not for the purpose
of business.

vi.  The Company has not incurred any expense which is personal in nature and incurred for
the Board of Directors and Top Management.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The website of the Company is www.plil.co.in. The official email id of the Company for
correspondence is plil.punjab@gmail.com.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
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Details of Annual General Meeting

Date : On or before 30" September, 2022
Time : 12:00 Noon
Venue : Registered office

SCO 74-75, Bank Square, Sector 17-B,
Chandigarh-160017
Email id : pill.punjab@gmail.com

Financial Calendar

The unaudited financial results of Within
45 days of 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter

Approved at the Audit Committee
and Board meeting held after
close of quarter

Approval and authentication of annual
accounts by Board of Directors

Within 60 days of close of financial
year

Adoption of annual accounts by the
shareholders

On or before 30" September

Listing of Shares

The Company is not listed at any Stock exchange.

Shareholding pattern

CONCOR and CONWARE hold shares in the company in the ratio of 51:49.

Address for correspondence

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
Registered office: SCO 74-75, Bank Square,
Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017

Email Id: pill.punjab@gmail.com
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Annexure: B

ﬂs Flat-6A, Khasra No. 117/1/2, LGF
R K & ASSOCIATES Rajpur Khurd Extension Colony,
(Company Secretaries) Gali No.-1, Near Ramchander Market,

New Delhi-110068.
Mob.- 9999301705, 98712 20081,

Email: csrakeshkumar@gmail.com
cs.rkassociates@gmail.com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To the members of

PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(CIN- U63010CH2013G0I1034873)

SCO 74-75, Sector-17 B

Chandigarh-160017 (Punjab)

| have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Punjab Logistics
Infrastructure Limited having CIN U63010CH2013G0I1034873 for the period ended 31t March
2022 as stipulated in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises issued by the “Department of Public Enterprises”, Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterprises, Govt. of India.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management.
My examination carried out is in accordance with the Corporate Governance (Model of Best
Practices) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, was limited to the procedures
and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the Compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the company.

| have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of certification and have been provided with such
records, documents, certification, etc. as had been required by me.

In my opinion and to the best of my knowledge and information and according to the explanation
given to me, | certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate
Governance issued by the “Department of Public Enterprises” Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterprises, Govt. of India.

| further state such compliance is neither an assurance as to further viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

i % For R K & Associates

Won (Companv Secretaries)
Place: New Delhi & B -
Date: 18/04/2022 W GELHLL Ryt
UDIN: F007695D000152026 ;L -

g Tt CS Rakesh Kumar
M.No.-FCS 7695
C.0.P. No.-8553
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Annexure: C

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Industries such as Auto, FMCG, food processing, consumer durables, Paper & Pulp
sector have considerable requirements for integrated logistics parks owing to their
higher need for warehousing and transportation activity. Therefore with the
mushrooming of industries in the state of Punjab, the Multi Modal Logistics Park
(MMLP) is being set up for providing single window services and seamless connectivity
for promoting hinterland transportation of containers as well as break bulk cargo. This
will enable freight traffic to switch from the road to the rail network. By linking the
freight traffic to the rail network, the cost of transportation will be reduced for the
industries in Punjab.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

PLIL, in order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and all internal control
systems are in order, M/s S. Tandon & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana
were appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended 31°
March, 2022 which empathized to do regular and exhaustive internal in close co-
ordination with deputed officials. Reports of the auditors are reviewed, compliances are
ensured and the reports along with the compliances are put up to Audit committee
periodically.

SECURED AND UNSECURED LOANS

As on 31t March, 2022, the outstanding balance of secured loan has been Rs. 5,09,091
thousands and unsecured loans has been Rs. 96,562 thousands.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

The engineering works took fast phase during the period under Report. By 315 March,
2022, the assets worth Rs. 11,882 thousands were capitalized. As on 31 March, 2022,
the closing balance of capital work in progress amounted to Rs. 6619 thousands.

FIXED ASSETS
Amount in INR thousands
Particulars FY ended 31 |FY ended 31%
March, 2022 March, 2021
Noncurrent assets 21,01,666 22,01,672

e Depreciation charged during the year is Rs. 1,11,929 thousands
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INVENTORIES

The company being a service company does not have stock in trade. Moreover, the
company is under development stage.

INCOME

During the year under review i.e 2021-22 the Company achieved turnover of Rs.
2,47,482 thousands as against Rs. 1,81,339 thousands in the previous year 2020-21. The
productive TEUs handled during the year under review as compared to the previous
year are depicted in the table below:

Handling at the 2021-22 2020-21 | %age growth/
terminal in TEUs decline

Inward 12380 9436 31.20
Outward 4214 5076 16.99
Total 16594 14512 14.35

The income from other sources, i.e., from fixed deposits earned during the fiscal year
2021-22 had been Rs. 918 thousands as compared to 746 thousands in previous year
2020-21.

EXPENSES

During the financial year under review 2021-22, the operational and other expenses are
Rs. 3,32,765 thousands as compared to Rs. 3,05,616 thousands for previous financial
year 2020-21. Out of which during the year under review 2021-22 the expenses
primarily enhanced due to terminal and other service charges which had been Rs.
1,43,565 thousands and debt serviced amounting Rs. 50,443 thousands.

EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

The Company has a Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on short
term contract basis. CEO and Assistant Manager (C&O) and 2 other employees from
CONCOR have been deputed on secondment basis. During the year 2021-22 the
remuneration paid to the secondment staff amounts Rs. 10,391 thousands in
comparison to the previous year i.e 2020-21 the secondment staff charges amounts to
Rs. 9,325 thousands. The contractual staff charges for 2021-22 was Rs. 1711 thousands
as compared to previous year 2020-21 was 1601 thousands
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11.

TAXATION

For the financial year ended 31%t March, 2022 deferred tax asset amounting to Rs.
25,040 thousands was created as compared to deferred tax asset of Rs. 32,194
thousands for the previous financial year.

The requirement to recognize deferred tax asset is that it should be probable that the
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can
be utilized. Accordingly, PLIL, in FY 2021-2022 has been prepared the projections of
profitability for future years and it is expected that unabsorbed losses due to
depreciation and business loss will be adjusted towards probable future profits.

SWOT ANALYSIS

STRENGTHS

Connectivity to the proposed Dedicated Freight Corridor (DFC) project — linked
through feeder route to western freight corridor and part of eastern freight
corridor

Ludhiana is one of the key industrial areas in Punjab contributing to
approximately 34.7% of Punjab’s GDP (in FY10)

Located off the NH-1, thereby, providing easy connectivity to road

WEAKNESSES

Existing ICDs of CONCOR and GRFL lies on the eastern side of NH-1. However, the
proposed MMLP will be on the western side of NH-1 which is about 20
kilometers off the highway as well as from GRFL ICD. (This can be countered by
providing customers with better services at reasonable costs using CONCOR"s
strength)

OPPORTUNITIES

The state’s Industrial Policy 2003 aims at infrastructure development, lesser
number of regulations and speedy clearance of new projects which has made
Punjab amongst the leading investment destination

Ludhiana, the location for the proposed MMLP, is ranked first in India in terms of
doing business

Some key products of Punjab — Bicycle, fasteners, and sewing machines is given
special focus status

Double stacking
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THREATS
Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation (DFCC) and few competitors are planning to set

up a multi-modal logistic park in Ludhiana (This should be overcome by harnessing the
first-mover advantage by the Quila Raipur facility)

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing
the Company’s objectives, projections and estimates, expectations, predictions etc. may
be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of the applicable laws and
regulations. Forward looking statements contained herein are subject to certain risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
reflected in the forward-looking statements. Actual results, performances or
achievements may vary materially from those expressed or implied due to economic
conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors such as litigation and
industrial relation.

Date: 26 April, 2022 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Chandigarh

sd/- sd/-
Director Director
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Annexure: D
TANNU MEHTA &ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
#FLAT NO.8, GYAN PRAKASH BUILDING
YOGI NAGAR, SHANTIVAN, TALHETI
RAJASTHAN,CONTACT NO-9646079823

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended March 31, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
S.C.0 74-75, Bank Square,
Sector-17-B, Chandigarh

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory  compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 (“Audit Period”), complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited ("the Company") for the financial year
ended on 31* March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(Not applicable during Audit Period)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under (Not
applicable during Audit Period) ;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External




(v)

(vi)

TANNU MEHTA &ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
#FLAT NO.8, GYAN PRAKASH BUILDING
YOGI NAGAR, SHANTIVAN, TALHETI
RAJASTHAN,CONTACT NO-9646079823

Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable due to NIL transactions related to FDI, ODI and

ECB during Audit Period)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable during Audit Period)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992; (Not applicable during Audit Period)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable during Audit Period)

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable during Audit
Period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable during Audit Period)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
(Not applicable during Audit Period)

(g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; (Not applicable during Audit Period) and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
(Not applicable during Audit Period)

DPE guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises for Corporate Governance
of Central Public Sector Enterprises under Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises.

(vii) Labour laws such as Factories Act, 1948, Payment of Wages Act, 1936, Minimum Wages

Act,1948 , Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, Industrial Dispute Act, 1947, Employee State
Insurance Act, 1948, Employee's Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952,
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. (Not applicable during Audit Period)

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

During the financial year under review, the company has comblied with the provisions of the
Acts, Rules, regulations, guidelines , standards etc. mentioned above.
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TANNU MEHTA &ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
#FLAT NO.8, GYAN PRAKASH BUILDING
YOGI NAGAR, SHANTIVAN, TALHETI
RAJASTHAN,CONTACT NO-9646079823

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I/we further report that there were no instances of:
i) Resolutions under Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013

ii) Redemption /buy-back of securities.

iii) Merger/amalgamation/ reconstruction etc. /4

iv) Foreign technical collaborations \5

<
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ACS No.27945
CPNo0.19233

UDIN- A027945D000076345
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TANNU MEHTA &ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
H#FLAT NO.8, GYAN PRAKASH BUILDING
YOGI NAGAR, SHANTIVAN, TALHETI
RAJASTHAN,CONTACT NO-9646079823

Annexure- A to Secretarial Audit Report dated 12™ April, 2022
To

The Members,

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited

S.C.0 74-75, Bank Square,
Sector-17-B, Chandigarh

Our Secretarial Audit Report dated 12™ April, 2022 is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial and other records is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to make a report based on the Secretarial records produced for
our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our report.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the company as it is taken care in the statutory audit.

4. We have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, wherever required.

5. Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

6. This Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

{;{\, ‘g
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ACS No:279
CP N0.19233
12" April, 2022
UDIN- A027945D000076345
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Annexure: E

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. NIL

SL. No. Particulars Details

1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of N.A.
relationship.

2. Nature of N.A.
contracts/arrangements/transaction

3. Duration of the N.A.

contracts/arrangements/transaction

4, Salient terms of the contracts or N.A.
arrangements or transaction including the

value, if any

5. Justification for entering into such contracts N.A.
or arrangements or transactions’

6. Date of approval by the Board N.A.
Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.
Date on which the special resolution was N.A.

passed in General meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details

1. Name (s) of the related party & nature 1. Names of the related parties where control
of relationship exists:
(a) Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR):
Promoter Company.
(b) Punjab  State Container &  Warehousing
Corporation Limited : Promoter Company.
Directors:
(a) Sh. P.K. Agrawal
(b) Sh. Bhupinder Singh,IAS
(c) Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani
(d) Sh. Dalwinderijit Singh




Key Managerial Personnel

(@) Mr. Vikram Pratap Singh (CEO)
(b) Mr. Gaurav Soni (CFO)
(c) Mr. Mayank Jain (CS)

Nature
contracts/arrangements/transaction

of

(a)

(b)

Transactions with subsidiary companies: NA
Transactions with associate companies:-

Name of

company

2022(Rs. In
thousands)

2021(Rs. In
thousands)

CONCOR
Revenue
operations

from

Exp Management
fees for
administrative
services
Allotment of
Redeemable
Preference

Shares

1,86,566

10,391

1,75,359

9,325

51,000

CONWARE
Allotment
Redeemable
Preference
Shares

of

49,000

Outstanding
balance at the end
of the year

2022 (Rs.in
thousands)

2021 (Rs.in
thousands)

Trade receivables

CONCOR

19,025

21,119

COMWARE

Nil

Nil

Long Term Borrowings

CONCOR

51,000

51,000

CONWARE

49,000

49,000

Preference Share Dividend accrue but not due

CONCOR

2,550

154

CONWARE

2,450

148
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In thousands
Details of 2022(Rs.) 2021 (Rs.)
transactions with
Key Managerial
Personnel
CEO 3823 2784
CFO 1232 1000
CS 478 480
Total 5534 4634
Duration of the Ongoing
contracts/arrangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or N.A.
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any
Date of approval by the Board N.A.
Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.
Date: 26 April, 2022 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Chandigarh
sd/- sd/-
Director Director
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Annexure F to Directors Report

PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) the steps taken orimpact on conservation of
energy;

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising
alternate sources of energy;

1. Solar Lights have been installed in the

premises to save electricity.
2. High mast LED lights have been
installed in the yard of PLIL.

(iii) the capital investment on energy
conservation equipments;

There was no capital investment on
energy conservation equipments during
the year.

(B) Technology absorption-

(i) the efforts made towards technology
absorption;

(i) the benefits derived like product

improvement, cost reduction, product

development or import substitution;

PLIL is engaged in the handling and
transportation of containers through rail
therefore no effort was made during the
year towards the technology absorption.

(i) In case of imported technology (imported
during the last three years reckoned from

the beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported; Nil
(b) the year of import; Nil
(c) whether the technology been fully Nil
absorbed;
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where Nil
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Nil

Development.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings
and outgo during the financial year 2021-
22.
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Annexure: G

PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Undertaking)
Regd. Office: S.C.O. 74-75, SECTOR 17-B, CHANDIGARH-160017
CIN: U63010CH2013GO1034873
Email id: plil.punjab@gmail.com

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2022
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

[ |[REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: |
i CIN U63010CH2013GO1034873
ii Registration Date 16.12.2013
iii Name of the Company PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
iv Category/Sub-category of the Company INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE
v Address of the Registered office S.C.O. 74-75, SECTOR 17-B ,CHANDIGARH-160017
& contact details
vi Whether listed company No
vii Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar N.A.
& Transfer Agent, if any.
I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

The company is engaged and targeting to develop Logistics Hubs in the state of Punjab facilitating trade and industry of the state
and putting them on International map.

SL No |Name & Description of main products/services |NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product /service of the company
1{Transportation and Handling of containers (Rail 5221 100
and Road)
III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY &
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SINo |Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES |SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1|Container Corporation of India Ltd. L63011DL1988GOI030915 Holding 51
2{Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corp. U63023CH19955GC016299 Associate 49
Ltd.
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v

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Share capital Break up as % to total capital)

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% change during the
year

Equity Shares

Preference Shares

Total

% of Total
Shares

Equity Shares

Preference
Shares

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

b) Central Govt.or
State Govt.

c) Bodies Corporates

199999995

10000000

209999995

100

199999995

10000000

209999995

100

d) Bank/FI

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

200000000

10000000

210000000

100

200000000

10000000

210000000

100

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter
(A)= (A)(2)+(A)(2)

200000000

10000000

210000000

100

200000000

10000000

210000000

100




B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/Fl

C) Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs

ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1
lakhs

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custodian
for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

200000000

10000000

210000000

100

200000000

10000000

210000000

100
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(ii)

SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

S| No. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
begginning of the year end of the year in share
holding
during
the vear
No of Equity |No of % of total % of shares  |No of No of % of total  |% of
shares Preference shares pledged Equity Preferenc [shares shares
Shares of the encumbered ([shares e Shares | of the pledged
company to total shares company
1 Container Corporation of India Ltd. 102000000 5100000 51 0| 102000000 5100000 51 0
2 Punjab State Container and Wa rehousing 98000000 4900000 49 0| 98000000 4900000 49 0
Nominee of 1 & 2 above holding one
3 share each 5 5
Total 200000000 10000000 100 200000000 10000000 100
(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
Sl. No. Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
beginning of the Year during the year
No. of Shares |% of total No of shares  |% of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 210000000 100 210000000 100
Date WISE TCTEdSE/UETTEASETIT
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc)
Allotment of 5% Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares
At the end of the year 210000000 100 210000000 100
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sl. No Shareholding at the end of Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders | No.of shares [ % of total No of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL
DateE WISE TCTEdSE/UETTEASETIT
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc) NIL NIL
At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) NIL NIL
(v) Shareholding of Nominee Directors & KMP
SI. No Shareholding at the end of Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares | % of total No of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
companv company |

AT UTe UEETITE UT tIeyear —WoTTTee
Directors hold only one Equity share
each in the capacity of
nominee/representative being
appointed by Promter Companies. None
of the KMP holds any Equity or

prreference share.

DateE WISE TCTEdSE/UETTEASETIT
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc)

At the end of the year
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\ INDEBTEDNESS
lebted of the Ci y including interest ling/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 572727273 96267705 Nil 668994978
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
[ [ Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) 572727273| 96267705 668994978
|
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Additions 0 294724 Nil 294724
Reduction 63636364 Nil Nil 63636364
Net Change -63341640
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 509090909| 96562429 Nil 605653338
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil
[ [ Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) 509090909| 96562429 605653338
Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: NIL
Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration [ Name of the MD/WTD/Manager [ Total Amount
1 Gross salary | [
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Income Tax.
1961. NIL
Others
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL
SI.No Particulars of ation Name of the Directors Total Amount
1 Independent Directors [
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
Nil Nil
(b) Commission
(c ) Others, please specify |
Total (1)
2 Other Non Executive Directors Nil
(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings
(b) Commission
(c) Others, please specify. |
Total (2) Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) [
Total ial ation Nil
(o REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
sl.No. | Particulars of ation Key ial Personnel Total
1 lgross Salary CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Income Tax
Act, 1961.
3822660 478,700.00 1232640.00 5534000.00
5 Others, please specify
Total 3822660 478,700.00 1232640.00 5534000.00
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Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of  |Brief Details of Authority Appeall made
the Description |Penalty/Punishment/Comp [(RD/NCLT/C |if any (give
Companies ounding fees imposed ourt) details)
Act

A. COMPANY

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Date: 26 April 2022
Place: Chandigarh

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-

38.
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Annexure: H

=

To,

The Board of Directors,

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
SCO 74-75, Sector 178,

Chandigarh- 160017.

Sub: Compliance Certification for the year ended on 31.03.2022.
We hereby certify that

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;
(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

3.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee:
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and
(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal
control system over financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Chief Executive Officer) (Chief Finance Officer) (Company Secretary)

Date: 26-04-2022
Place: Chandigarh
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Puniab logistics Infrastructure Limited
Balance sheet

As at March 31, 2022
{all amounts are in Rupees {in thousands) unless otherwise stated)

Farticufars

Note No.

ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets

{a) Properzy, Plant and equipment,
{b) Capital Work in Progress
(c) Defarred Tax Assets [Net)
{d} Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

{2} Current assets

{a) Financial Assets
{l) Trade Receivables
{li} Cash and cash eguivalents
{iii} Other financial assets

{b) Curren: Tax Assets (Net)

{c} Other cuerent assets

‘Total current assets

Total assets

ECLITY AND LEABILITIES
Equity

{a} Equity Share capital
{b) Other Equity

Total equity

Liahifities
{1} Non-current liabilitles
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Long Term Barrowings
Total non-zurrent liabilities

{2} Current liabilities

{a) Financial Liabillties
{i) Trade Payables
> total autstanding duss of micro enterprises & small enterprises
> total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises &
small ente-prises
{il) Shart Term Borrowings
tiii} Other Financial Liabilities
{b} Provisiaons
{c) Other current liabilitles

Total liabilitias

Total equity and llabilities

The accomgniying notes are an integral pan of their financials
statements

This is the Balance Sheet raferred ta in our report of even date

For Dass ¥hanna & Ce
Chartered Accountant

2A
2B

LR = ]

10
11

12

13

14
15
16
17

1to 36

[ {1 thousands}

Asat As at
March 31, 2022 Marck 31, 2021

21,01,666 22,01,672
£,619 6,350
1,37,717 112,677
30,198 30,046
22,76,199 23,580,745
20,314 21,408
10,393 32,124

12 39

4,739 7,836
8,357 6,742
43,815 68,149
23,20,015 24,18,894
19,85,150 19,85,150
(3,78,290) {3,18,670)
16.06,860 16,656,480
6,035,653 6,68 995
5,05 653 5,68,995
208 208
19,398 1,990
63,626 63,636
14,312 12,341
3,737 847

S 710 4,397
1,067,501 83,419
713,154 7,52,414
24,18,804

23,20,015

For and on behzif of the Board of Directors

e aa————— ]

{B8hupinder Singh}
Dirdgtor
DIN: 05713151

CA. Chand g "
Membersh / '/!f kAL
UDIN: IO i S )

{vikram P. Singh} {Gaurav Soni) (May amn)

Chief Exacutive Chief Financial

Cal 13 t

Date: April 25th, 2 Officer Officer mpany Secretary
Place: C 40



Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limited
“|Profit and Loss

For the year ended March 31, 2022
{All arnaunts are i Rupees {in thousands) unless otherwise stated)

YEAR ENDED

Particulars N;:e March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
| Revenue from operations i3 247,482 1,81,339
i Other Income 19 918 746
Il Total Income {l + 1) 2,48,400 1,82,085
IV Expenses
fa}  Terminal and Other Service Charges 20 1,43,565 1,15,835
{b}  Firance Cost 21 50,443 53,136
fc)  Deareciation expense 22 1,311,929 1,11,413
{d}  Other expenses 23 26,828 25,232
Total Expenses 3,32,765 3,05,616
V  Profit{{loss) before exceptional items and tax (11 - iV} {84,365} {2,23,531)
VI Exceptional ltem “ -
VIl Tax Expense
{1) Current tax - -
{2) De“erred Tax {25,040} {32,184)
3] Taxrelated to prior years - -
Total tax ezpense {25,040) (32,184)
VIl Profit/{loss) after tax (V- V1) {69,325) (91,337
X Other comprehensive income
{o} 1. iterns that will not be reclassified to Profit or loss {295) {18)
il. Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
{b) i.items that will be reclassified to Profit or loss - -
il. Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
X Total comprehensive income for the perfod (VII +Vill) {59,620} {91,355}
Nominal value per Equity Share Rs. 10/-
X|I Earnings per equity share ; Basic {0.30) {0.46)
Earnings per equity shave : Diluted {0.30) {0.45)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report cf even date attached

, bt

CA. Cha
Membership - {Vikram Pratap Singh}
UDIN: Chief Executive Officer

Rate: April 26th, 20 2
Place:

41.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

{Bhupinder §ngh}
Directol
DIN: 06713151

{Gaurav Soni Jaln}

Chief Financial Officer Comp Secretary



Puniab logistics Infrastructore Limited

Cash flows

As at March 31, 2022

LA 3 are in Rupees |in 1h 35} untess otherwise stated)

[iinthousands

For the Yesr ended Farthe Year ended

Particuta N
articifaes ote No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A, Cash fiow from Operating Activities:
Neat profit/(lass) after tax {59,620) {91,355)
Adjus! i
Interest and othez incame {448) {459)
Depreciation 111,829 1,1.,413
Finance Cost 50,443 53,136
Tax Expenses {25,040) {32,194)
Other Comprehensive Income 295 18
Operating Profit before Working Capital shanges 71,518 40,568
Adjustments for changes in Werking Capital :
- Increasef{decrease) other linancial Nabilites * 12,079 {20,264)
- Increasef(dacrease) in short berm provisions 2,890 {1,035)
- Intreasef{derrease) in other current liabilities 1,313 1,545
- {Increaselfdecraase in other current financial assets 664 (5,398)
« {Increase)/decrease in other nan current financial assets (220) 20,829
- {Increase}/decraase in other current assets 6,221 4,545
- {Increase)/decraase in other current assers Fi 3]
Cash generated from Operating Activitics 1,00451 AD,182
-Income tazes paid (4,739) (3,214)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 95,752 36,968
B, Cash flow fram Investing Activities;
Purchase of Praperty, plant and equipsents and Capital work in progress 12,544) (24,077}
Interest income an fxed deposits ete 488 440
Nat Cash from Investing Activities 12 055 3,62
C. Cash How from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from term loan - -
Term Loan Paid |63,636) {63,636)
Net Praceeds from |ssue of Prelerence Shares - 96,250
Net Proceeds from share spplication maney
Interast Faid [41,790) (53,968)
Met Cash from Financing Activities 1,05,427 Tz 1,355}
Net Increase/{Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents {21,730 !35013!
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1st April (Opening Balance) 32,124 40,137
Casth and cash equivalents as at 315t March (Closing Balance} & 10,394 325124
Notes:
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Balance with scheduled bank in current accounts 2467 2,264
cash in hand [including Imprese} 1 3
E-Wallet with SHCIL 7 7
Deposits having orfginal matrity less thas 3 menths 1915 24,858
Other bank balances
Balance with Escrow account - 4,993
-Guarantees
Net cash and cash equivelent 10,354 32,124

MWon-cash transactions

During the current year, the company did not enter inta amy nen-cash investing and financing activivles,

The aceompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Mambership Rty
UBDIN:

Date: Aprit 261h, 2022
Place:

A

1to 36

For and on behalf of the Bosrd of Directors

/gf‘“”’%

[Vikram P, Singh)
Chief Executive Officar Chief Finaneia
: Officer

{Mayank Jain)
Compeny SEcretary
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PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTE 1 : COMPANY INFORMATION AND ITS ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited (the “Company”} is a public limited Company domiciled and
headquartered in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Punjab
Logistics Infrastructure Limited is the subsidiary company of Centainer Corporation of India
Limited (CONCOR). The Company is a Government Company by virtue of the fact that 51% of its
sharehoiding is held by Container Corporation of India Limited (Central Government undertaking)
and the balance 49% of the share are held by The Punjab State Container & Warehousing
Corporation Limited (A Punjab Government Enterprise).The Company is Multi Model Logistics Park
{MMLP) in District Ludhiana, Punjab, wherein it is providing logistics services related to Comestic
containers and cargo. The EXIM operations which will be the major portion of the business are yet
to commenced as IMC approval are under process. The company is currently providing services
refated to handling and movement of domestic containers.

The functional and presentation currency of company is Indian Rupee which is the currency of the
primary economic environment in which company operates.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 were approved by Board of Directors
and authorized for issue on April 26%, 2022,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by company in the preparation of its financial
statements are listed below, such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the
periods presented in this financial statement unless otherwise indicated.

1. Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind ASs’} notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule
3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards} Amendment Rules, 2016,

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. All assets and liabilities have been
classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle, Based on
the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of
resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such
services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months. The
statement of Cash flows have heen prepared under indirect method.

3. Property, plant and equipment:

(i) Property, plant and equipment Is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation
andaccumulated impairment losses. The initial cost of an asset comprises its purchase
price or construction cost, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and, for
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use, finance costs. Cost includes interest on capital advances and duty credits and is
inclusive of frel ties, taxes and other incidental expenses.In respect of assets due




for capitalization, where final bills/claims are to be recelved/passed, the capitalisation is
based on the engineering estimates.Final adjustments, for costs and depreciation are
made retrospectively in the year of ascertainment of actual cost and flnalization of claim.
Items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised in
accordance with this Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of property, plant and
aquipment.

(i1} Capital work in progress includes the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for
their intended use and the cost of assets not put to use before the Balanca Sheet
date.

(iii)  Provision for stamp duty at the prevailing rate is made by the company at the time of
capitalization of the amount paid for acquisition of land & is capitalised as part of the
cost of Land.

Depreciation/amortisation:

(iv) Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over its useful life on S.L.M. basis and
in the manner prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013. However, The
company has considered useful life of boundary walls as Five years for providing
depreciation.

The estimated useful life and deprecation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting perlod, with the effect of any changes in estimatebeing accounted for on a
prospective basis.

(v) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or joss.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment [oss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

1f the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than

its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss,

Inventories:

Stores and spare parts are valued at cost on weighted average basis or Net Realizable
Value{NRV) whichever is lower. Provisicn for obsolescence Is made, whenever required.

Employeebenefits and cost:

The Company does not recagnize any employee benefits expense and provision towards post-
employment and post-retirement benefits for employees.




Secondment and Contractual Cost:

The staff of the company is either taken on deputation from the holding company-Container
Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR}) or are hired on contract basis. These costs are
recoghized as other expenses based on the contractual arrangements and secondment
charges.

Revenue recognition:

The Company deals in designing, developing, operating, setting up and maintenance of Inland
container {(ICD) as well as providing services related to handling and movement of domestic
containers.

» Basic principal of Revenue Recognition:
i Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of each performance obligation {distinct
services) as per the terms of the contract.

ii. Performance obligations are treated as distinct obligation:

a. When it Is identifiable separately from other obligations in the contract;

b. Hs progress can be measured separately;

¢. Transaction price to the perforrance obligation can be allocated;

d. The customer will not be required to re-performn the services already
performed in case it decides to terminate the contract at that stage:

e. There will not be any impairment in the value of services already performed;
and

f. The customer can get the rest of the performance without intervention of PLIL.

Ti. Satisfaction of performance obligation:
Container movement between two destinations is considered distinct performance
obligation under each contract and the contract is treated as 'over the period

contract'.

iv. Transaction price for each primary obligation is fixed at the time of entering into
contract. Rates at which incidental services are charged are also knawn at the time
of entering into contract. Therefore *output method” of revenue recognition is
applied.

V. Volume discount scheme (VDS) is in the nature of variable consideration. Since,
VDS is not universally applicable to all contracts, fair estimate is made of such
consideration payable in specific cases and is deducted from Gross Revenue to
reflect revenue net of variabie consideration on the reporting date.

¥ Road Freight Income:
Road freight income and charges for Incidental services and related expenses are
accounted for on satisfaction of performance obligation i.e., transportation of conzainer to
the destination terminal/port/customer's premises after providing all incidental services
required in the course of primary obligation of transportation tike loading & unloading etc.
to make the container/cargo ready for delivery.

However, in case of door delivery of container arrived by rail from other locations, road
freight income and charges for incidental services are accounted for on returning of these
containers at PLIL Terminal from customer premises.

¥ Terminal Access charges:
Terminal Access charges are accounted for:
a. In case of Containers(Loaded/Empty), on loading/unloading of containers at PLIL
Terminal onffrom Container Corporation of India Rakes.

b. Terminal Access Charges on Conventional Railway wagons are accounted for on
the basis of arrival or departure of these wagons.




» Terminal service charges;
a. Terminal Service Charges {TSC) on empky containers and loaded damestic
containers are recagnized on accrual basis.
b. Terminal service Charges (TSC) on EXIM loaded containers are recognized at
the time of release of containers. The EXIM operations are not yet started and
all the revenue generation in FY 2021-2022pertains to domestic container.

The above principles of revenue recognition are in terms of IND AS 115 (effective from 01 April
2018) and based on this, there is no income to be treated as deferred income as well as t~ere are
ne current liabilities on account of deferment of income for FY 2021-22 as well as FY 2020-21.

¥ Interest income from deposits is recognized on accrual basis.
» Interest on income tax refunds are accounted at the time of receipt of refund.

9. Pividend:

Company has issued 5% Redeermnable Preference Shares of Rs. 10 Crores on March 09", 2021 and
dividend will be payable out of profits.

10. Loans and Borrowings

After initial recagnition, interest bearing loans and borrowing are subsequently measured at
amortization cost using EIR method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium or fee or costs that are integral part of EIR.

11. Claims/counter-claims/penalties/awards:

Claims/counter-claims/penalties/awards are accounted for in the yesar of its settlement.
Claims receivable are accounted at the itime when such income hasbeen earned by the
company depending upon the certainty of receipts. Claims payable are accounted at the time
of acceptance.

12, Taxes on income:

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of ncome
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all -axable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assefts are generally recognised for all ded.ctible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
shatnit i no fonger probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
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available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the iax rates that are expected to apply
In the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabiiities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised In profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
aquity respectively.

13. Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of the
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of tima to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for thelr intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

14. Provisions, contingent liabilities &contingent assets:

(i

(i)

i)

Provisions:

Provisiens are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate for the
part of financial statements can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount s the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of
money is material).

When some or ail of the econcmic benefits required to settle a provisicn are expected
to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asser if it is
virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable

can be measured reliably.
Contingent liabilities:

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligatien arising from
past events, the existence of which wili be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate

of the amount cannot be made,

Contingent assets:

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

However they are-disciosed when the possible right to receive exists.
AN
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15.

16.

17.

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share (‘EPS’) is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity
equivalent shares outstanding during the period except where the resuit would be anti-
dilutive.

Cash and Cash Equivalent

For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include
cash onhand, demand deposits with banks, other short term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or lessthat are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial llabllities are recognized when the company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Subsequent measurement

The company’s financial assets represent assets whose contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sclely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount cutstanding and these assets are held in a business model to
hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows at maturity consequentially in
accordance with Ind AS 109 these assets are carried at amortized cost using effective interest

rate.

The Company’'s financial liabilities are not held for trading and are also carried at amortized
cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset and financial liabilitiesarede-recognised when theyare discharged.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial labilitles are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance shest If there is a currently enferceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

sirmultaneously.




18. Impairment of financial asset

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company In
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive.
When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider -

¥ Al contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the
expected life of the assets.

» Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral
to the contractual terms.

Trade receivable

As a practical expedient the Company has adopted 'simplified approach’ using the provision
matrix method for recognition of expected loss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is
based on historical default rate observed over the expected life of the trade receivable and is
adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical default rates
are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. Further receivables
are segmented for this analysis where the credit risk characteristics of the receivables are
simnitar.

Other financial assets

19.

20.

Impairment loss on other financial assets is recognised based on the difference between the
present value of the expected cash flows and carrying value.

Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments issued by the Company are

recognized at the proceeds received. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of
new ordinary equity shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of tax effects

Use of estimates and judgements

When preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number of judgements,
estimates andassumptions about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, Income
and expenses. The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting
policies of the Companythat have the most significant effect en the financial statements.

Recognjtion of deferred tax assets: The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized
is based on an assessment of the probabiiity of the Company’s future taxable income against
which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.Accordingly, company exercise its judgement to
reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period.

Provision for Income taxes: Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision
for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/ recovered for uncertain tax

positions

Useful life_of Property,Plant and Eguipment: As described at point 3above, the Company
reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each
reporting period. The estimate of useful life may be different on account of change in
business environment andchange in technology which could have a material impact on the
financial statement.
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Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limited
Segment wise revenue, results and capital employed

As at March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees {in thousands) unless otherwise stated)

Note 1 (A)

SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESULTS AND CAPITAL EMPLOYED

i { in thousands )

YEAR ENDED
31/03/2022 3170372021
1.SEGMENT REVENUE
EXIM
DOMESTIC 2,47,482 1,81,339
UN-ALLOCABLE
TOTAL 2,47,482 1,81,339
LESS: INTER SEGMENT REVENUE
NET SALES/INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 2,47,482 1,81,339
2.SEGMENT RESULTS
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND INTEREST FROM:
EXIM
DOMESTIC (34,839) (71,142)
UN-ALLOCABLE
TOTAL [34,839) (71,142)
LESS:
(1) INTEREST EXPENDITURE (Domestic) 50,443 53,136
{l) OTHER UN-ALLOCABLE EXPENDITURE
NET OFF UNALLOCABLE INCOME (918) (746)
TOTAL PROFIT BEFORE TAX (84,364) (1,28,532)
3.CAPITAL EMPLOYED
(SEGMENT ASSETS-SEGMENT LIABILITIES)
EXIM
DOMESTIC 22,12,514 23,35,475
CAPITAL EMPLOYED IN SEGMENTS 22,12,514 23,35,475
ADD:
UNALLOCABLE CORPORATE ASSETS LESS CORPORATE LIABILITIES
TOTAL 22,12,514 23,35,475
4 .SEGMENT ASSETS
EXIM
DOMESTIC 22,76,199 23,50,746
UNALLOCABLE
TOTAL SEGMENT ASSETS 22,76,199 23,50,746
5.SEGMENT LIABILITIES
EXIM
DOMESTIC 1,07,501 83,419
UNALLOCABLE RN
"TOTAL SEGMENT LIABILITIES /o7 {(A] A 1,07,501 83,419
é LUDHIAN T
%\ L4




Shareholding Particulars
As at March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 1{B)
information for the Year ended 31 March 2022
YEAR ENDED
Particulars 31-03-2022 31.03-2021
A{PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDING (EQUITY SHARE
CAPITAL)
1 {Public Shareholding
-Number of shares
-Percentage of shareholding
2 {Promoters & Promoter Group Shareholding
afPledged / Encumbered
-Number of shares
-Percentage of shares (as a % of the total sharcholding of]
promoter and promoter group)
-Percentage of shares (as a % of the total share capital of the
company)
bjNon-encumbered
-Number of shares 20,00,00,000 | 20,00,00,000
-Percentage of shares (as a % of the total sharcholding of the 100 100
Promoter and Promoter group)
-Percentage of shares {as a % of the total share capital of the 100 100
company)
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Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limited

Statement of Changes in equity
For tha year ended 31 march 2022
{all amounts are in Rupees (in thousands) unless otherwise stated)

a. Equity share capital

1. As at 31 March 2022

[ {in thousands)

Changes in Equity Share

Balance at the 1 April 2021 capital due to orior period

Restated balances at the

Changes in equity

share capital duri

Balances as at 31

1 April 2021 2022
errars SARIEASSL current year barch 2027,
19,85,150 19,85,150 19,85,150

2. As at 31 March 2021

[ {in thousands)

Chapges in Eguity Share

Balance at the 1 April 2020 capital due to prior period

Restated balances at the

_Changes in equity
share capital during,

RBalances as at 31

1 April 2020 March 2021
errors — previous year —_
19,85,150 - 15,85,150 1%,85,150

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached herewith

/j%/ Va

{Vikram P. Singh)
Chief Executive Officer

{Gaurav Soni}
Chief Financial Officer

Membership no. 093498

UDIN:

Date:
Place:

/‘f/zf-;f;
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

{Bhupinddr Singh)
Director

DIN: 067313151

{Mayank Jain}
Company Secretary
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Puniab Loxisties Infenstructare Limited
g tes Forming part of the financlal
[All amounts are |n Rupees | in thoosands] unless otherwise stated)

§. Deferred Tax Assets {Nety [in theusands)
Partisulars As at Asat
o March31,2000  _ March3vzom
Deforred Tax Assets [net) 1,372,717 L1677
Tanal 1‘3?!717 l,‘.l!lﬁ?‘.‘
4, her por-current assets [ fin thaussmis]
Particulars As 3t A 3t
o March3i20sz  _ Marchay2on
Unsecured, considarad good
Capital advances § 22,817 27,817
Security deposits d, comsidered goad)
- Gavernment Avthorities 2,380 1119
Tetsl 3%198 30i04$
# Capital Ad conslsts of pay 1o N, Railway towards SET works.
5. Trade Rer Liln thousands)
Asat Asat
I
Pasticulars Wiarch 31, 2002 March 31, 2021

Unspcurad (Considered Gend|

Due from Related Party [Ho<ding Company i.¢. CONCOR) 19005 21118

- Othars 1289 289

Total 20,314 21,408

Cradit Risk Management:

The has its Ial aperation w.e.f April G5th, 2017 and from its operation date , thera has not been any defaults In the payment to be made by them. The Company ragulay moritors far the Yimely

recovery snd a'se follow upfor balance outstanding. The Company haza palicy of collecting the expacted dues an advance basls. Therefore the company has limhed exposure to credh risk.

Credit Risk Concentrations:

The Trade receivahlcs bak pred nghed Jings from holding company [CONCOR)Y. The letter for balance confirmations have been disptched 1o respecty i and sub fal Balance confirmations have
been received Trom trade reecivables.
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Aliowance for expected credit lasses:

basedonp

Thiy Cornpany has wsed a practical expedieat by computing the expected ceedit loss all ¢ for trade receivabl

matrix, The pravlsion matrk takes Inta account historkcat credit foss experience and adjusted for

forward locking infarmatior, the expected credit loss allowance Is based on ageing of the days the recelvables are due and the rates as given in provision malris, The ageing matria and % of for expedled eredit loss applled at end of

reporting perlod ks as fallows:

Partieufars

and Other entitdles

Holding ¢
Others
>upte 3 years
»mre than 3 years

Asat Asat
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
0% o
0% 1%
100% 06

2 Tha concentration of cred risk is zerc due to fact that cempany & sigaificantly dealing with government entities and its holding company and thare is no expected eredit loss aligwance.

Trade recelvable apeing schedide Q{in thowsands)
Outstanding for following pericds from due date of payment
j More
Unbilled trade Trade receivabla | Less thang
- 1-2 Years =
Particutass racelyable notdoe months 6 munths - Lyear 3 years than 3 Tota!
years
T
i Teputed Trade recevebles- consiiered good FiET] . . 0,314
i) Undisputed Trade recelvables- cansidered doubtful
{iiil} Olsputed Trade receivablos- conshfered good
iv} Disputnd Trade ceceivables- considered doubtful
&, Cash and cash wquivalenta J{in 1howsands}
Aspt Asat
Particulars March 31, 2032 Marth 31, 2021

Balance with schodubed bank in current accounts BAGT 2,264

Bogk Ovor draft Tn current ascounts with banks A 467 2,264
Netbakance in current accounts .
£ath in hand finclding Imprest) H 3
E-wallet with SHCOIL* 7 7
Depasits having original ma uelty less than 3 months 1,914 24858
Earmarked Bank Balances .
»Balances in HOFL Escrow Account™* 4993

Total 10,393 32124

* Ewvaltet nalntalns with Stock Holding Corgaration of India limited for executlon of sale deedis) registration.

** The company has been sanctioned a term lean focifity by HOFE Bank Limited of As. 150 crores and ouistanding balance a5 at March 3251, 2022 i5 Rs. 57,27,27,273/- and the HOFC Bank Limited has marked the fiers

on the depnsdt of sakd sceolnt.
7. Gther current fnancial assets
Partbcutars
-Atamortised cost
Intzrest recehvables
Cthers
Tedal

0 in thousaneds)
As al Asat
March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
T 39
5 5
12 5
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Pumlab buglstics nfrasteucture Hmited
ates Forming part of the financial statements
|} amounts are [n Rupees unless olhierwise stated)

8. Coreent tax assats(net)

Paxticulars

Advance 1ax/T0S (Nex of provision)

———— e —

[1{in 1housands|

Mareh 31, 2021

3,214
4,522

2855

Incoma Taxrefund recelvable
Total
3, Othor current assets
Farticulors

Lins ecured, consldered good
Balance with Government Authorities- ITC of GST

Advangg paid to Northem Raiways®
Advance pakl to BSNLH

Other

Peepald Expenses

Totel

# These advancas are pald to BSNL Tor MPLS connnctivity ot project site-Multi Modal Logistices Pack (MMLF] In the company

* These aduancosara pald to Harthern Ralhways towards cost of stafl to be deputed at project site - Wulti Modal Logisties Park{MIALE} i the company

March 33,2022

(I {in thousands)

March 31, 2021

————k————r

3216
#5682
43
Elu]

SENZ




uchuye Limited

P +

runfab loglsthes |
Notes forming part of the fi
{All amourts are in Rupzes (in thousands) unless otherwise stated)

10, Equity Share Cepital
Particulars
Authorised :

20,00,00,000 Equity shares @ Rs10/- per share

5,00,00,000 Preference shares @ Rs10/- per share

Issued, subscribed and paid upht:
20,00.00.000 fully paid up & Rs10/- per share

Fully Paid up :
20,00,00,000 Jully paid up @ Rs10/- per share®
Total

*Inelude share lssue expenses {2016-17: Rs.37,50,000;

2015- 2016:Mil ;  2014- 2015:Rs.1,11,00,000).

# 1,00,00,400/- Redeemable Prefarente shares of Rs. 10/- per share is not consitdered above. {refer note 12)

Fully paid equity shares, which have a par value of Rs. 10, carry one vote per share and carry a right to dividends.

of ber of Equity Shares putstanding ;

Llin thousands]
Asat - Asat
Morch31,2022  March31,2021

20,00,000 20,00,090
5,00,000 5,00,00
25,00,000 25,00,030
20,00,000 20,00,090
20,00,600 20,00,000
15,85,150 19,585,150
19,85,150 18,85,150

Number of shares

Shares autstanding as on April 1, 2020 20,00,00,030
Isswed during the year 2020-21 .
Balance as at March 31, 2021 20,00,00,030
Issued dusing the year 2021-2022 -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 2o£u!ou!nao
Shareholding of F s & perg changes during period as balow:
Shares held by promoters at the end of the period % Change during
Fromoter Name ] Mo.ofshares | % of toral shares the peried
a. Contalner Corparation of Indla Limited (CONCOR}
> Enuity shares @ Rs10¢- per share I | 10,20,00,000 | 51 -
b. Punjab State Warghuusing Corporation {CONWARE)
» Equity shares & Rs10/- per share 9,80,00,000 49 -
Taotal of Equity Shares [Nos}
ZQ,DD*MSMD.UD 100 -
Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Fully pald equity shares( in numbers)
Halding Company
Contziner Corporatian of India Limited{CONCOR) 10,20,00,000 10,20,00,080
Company having significant influence
Punjab State Contalner & Warehousing Corpoartion
Limited| COMWARE) 9,80,00,000 9,80,00,000
Details of shares held by zach shareholder holding more than 5% shares
As at Asat
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Fully paid equity shares % holding of equity shares
Lantainer Corparation of India Limited{CONCOR} 51 51
49 L]

Punjab State Container & Warehousing Corpoartion Limlied| CONWARE]
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| Punjahb Jogisties Infrastructure Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements
amuounts are in R unless ciherwise

11. Other Equity

[t in thousands)
As at Asat
Particulary March 31, 3022 March 31, 2021
Retained Earnings (3,78,250) 13,18,670)
Share Application Maney - *
{3,78,290) (3,18,6701
0L ten thousands]
11.1 Retained Earnings Asat As at

March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021

Balance at the beginning of the year {3,18,670) {2,27,3.5]
Prodit/[Loss) far the yoar [59,620) [91,355]
Balance at the and of the year {3,78,290) {3,18,670]
12. Long Term Borrowlngs ji ands
. Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2002 March 31, 2021

Sacured loan recorded at amortised oost
Term laan from HDFC Bank Limited 509,091 73,737

Redeemable Preference Shares-unsecungd
1,00,00,000, 5% Cumulative Redeamable, Preference shares @ Rs10/

per share # 96,562 o5 163
Tetal 5!U§553 6,68,935
5 v ofk g arrang d Loan from Term Loan
» The Company has availed term foan frem HDFC Bank ktd on March 10, 2006 for part praject funding for Multi-Madal Logistics park {MMLP) being set up near Mandi Aheradgarh station, Ludhiana, Punjah
(The Project).

» Rate of interest at the end of reporting date : 7.45% P.A,
> The loan 15 secured against first charge by way of mortgage on all present and future fixed as<ets of the project as well as hypothecation of ail current and movable fixed assers of prafect. Further the
term Joan is backed up by latter of comfort given by the helding company{CONCOR) and the ather company having significant in Husnce, CONWARE up to thair sharehelding respectively in company.

» The company has availed term |oan of Rs, 70 crores and the said loan amount wilt repayble in 43 equal quarterely nstallments over a periad of 11 years with maratoriur perfod of 4 years and first
installrment was paid on lune 10th, 2020

1 v of 5% Red ble Curnutative Preference Shares-Unsecured

»During FY 2020-2021, The Company has issued 5% cumulative redeemable prafersnce shares {Non participating; Non canvertible) of 1,00,00,000 each having a face vatue of Rs, 10/~ each for genaral
corporate purpese, warking capital reguirements and prepayment/repaymnet of debt.

= The a8id prefarence share has been issued 1o existing shareholders CONCOR & COMWARE In the proportian of 51:49 for the tenure of 10 Years from the date of allotmert.

= Redemption Amount: Face Value if Rs_ 10 per share plus any dividend accrued but nat paid on any previous year, dividend payment as well 35 dividend accrued upto redemption date.

> The Cumulats d ble pref & shares shall be redeemad out of profits of the company which would otherwise be swailiable for dividand.

& {Include share issue experses {FY 2020-2021:Rs.37,50,000).
* Financial Liabilities are measured at amaortised cost using the effective interast rate {(E(R) methad, Amortised cost is calculated by taking into acceunt any discount or pre-nium or fee ar costs that are
integral part of EIR.

# Reconcilation of Fully paid 5% Cumulative Redeemahle Preference shares
tumber of shares

Shares outstansling as on April 1, 2020 -

Issued during the year 2020-23 1,00,00,000
Balance as at Ntarch 31, 2021 1,00,00 ned
Issued during the period FY 202122 .
Balance as at March 21, 2022 1,00,00,080
As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Fully pakd 5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares( in numbiers)

Holding Compény

Container Corporation of India Limite S{CONCQR| 51,00,008 51,100,000
Company having significant Influence
Punjah State Containar & Warehousing Corpoartian
Limited{CONWARE) 49,00,000 48,00,090
Detalls of shares held by each sharehelder holding more than 5% shares
Asat As at

March 31, 2022 March 21, 202§

Fully pald preference shares % holding of preference shares

Cantainer Corparation of India Limited{CONCOR) 60 51 51



13, Trade Payables

[¢1n thousands)
As at As at
ieulors
Part March 21, 2022 Marth 21, 2021

> tatal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smalk enterprises 208 308
» tetal cutstanding dues of ceeditors other than misee enterprises and

small enterprises # 13,398 1,590
“Trtal 19,605 2,108

#.The Company pays Its vendors timaly as and when payment becomes due and no Intesest durlng the year has been pald or payable.

[{ in thousands)

Biclosures relating to dues ta Micro, Small and Madium E ]
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Pasticulars Trade
Marg than 3
tm:::i:::hle payable not Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years y::r:n Total
due
- 08 - 208
19,398 - - 19,358
14 . Shart Term Bormowings Diln thousands)
Asot Asat
Partl
cutars March 31,2002  March31, 2021
Current maturities of long term debt @ ) 3,636 63636
Total 63,636 63,636

@ Four equal guarterly principel installment repayment will be due on 10 June 2022 and then next instaliment wilt be due on 10 June 2022 and aftar that instaliment will bz due on 10 Sep 2022

ane after that instaliment will be due on 10 Dac 2022 and the same has heen accounted 3s current maturities of long term debt in thls reporting period,

15, Other financial liabilitles [{in thousands)
As at hsat
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2621
Interest accrued but not due on borrowlings 3,653 4,056
Dividend accrued but not due on Redeemable Preference Shares ~ 5,300 an
Security Deposit from Contractors yiv] 908
Payables against Capital works/supplies 4,631 1,056
Orher Financial Liabllitles it n
Expanse payable 326 6,008
Total 14,812 12,343
A Compary is in losses since the issuance of prafrence shares and Dividend is acaumulating af Rs, 53,01,370/~ and will be paid fram profits.
16, Provisions 1 in thousands}
Particulars As at As at
“ March 31, 2022 March 31, 2011
Provision for expensesfCapex 3,77 B47
Total 3,737 247
17. Other turrent liahllitles 0] in hpysands}
Parliculars As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Bruties and taxes payabla 4,059 3,799
Advances from Customers 1,551 sog
Total 5,210 4,397

» Other current labilities nn account of deferred revenus from operations for Current pariod BY 21-22 and previcus FY 2020-2021 i Mil in terms of IND AS-135
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Punjab lopistics Infrastructure Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

(Al amounts are In Rupees {In Thousands) unless otherwise stated) 3
. I [{in thousands)

EAR ENDED

18. Revenue from Operation ¥ {AUDITED)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Sale of Service
Receipts from Handling 34197 28647
Receipts from Terminal Access charges 18775 16938
Receipts from Transportation & Pvt Tpt Surcharges 169274 1I1782
Receipts from Terminal Service Charges (Container &
Rake Detention. Late pavment Surcharges, Ground 442 4563
Receipts from Weighrment 123 47
Receipts fram TAC-Vehicle Rakes 17783 4826
Receipts from Parking Charges-Vehicle Rakes 5305 4475
Receipts from TAC-BCN/BOXN 573 -
Gross Revenue from Operations 2,47,482 1,81,338
Total Revenue from Qperations 2,47,482 1,81,33%

> Deferred income for Current period of FY 2021-22 and previous FY 2020-2021 is Nl in terms of IND AS-115 for
recognition of Defered Income

| [{in thousands)

19. Other Income YEAR ENDED {AUDITED)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest income carried at amortised cost
interest on fized deposits and gther receipts etc 488 450

interest on Income Tax refund FY 2020-21 430 268
Other income -
Excess provic'on written back - 28
Total 918 746

| [{in thousands)

YEAR ENDED {AUDITED)
20. Terminal and Other Service Charges

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Handling Expenses 15381 13,302
Transportation charges 124767 98,837
Land Licence Fees 1262 1,180
Surveyor charges 2111 2,423
Terminal Service Charges- OTL Seals and Cargo Cards
44 93
Total 1,43,565 1,15,835
[ {In thousands)
YEAR ENDED {AUDITED)
21. Finance Cost
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest on:
Term Loan from HDFC Bank Limited 45441 52800
Dividend on redeemable preference shares® : 5000 {0}l
Other Finance Cost:
Bank Charges 2 35
50,443 53,136
Less: Transfer to Capital Work in Progress/Capitalised
assets)
Total 50,443 53,136

~ Dividend on redeemable preference shares has been computed by using effective interest rate {EIR} i.e. 5.5% after

taking into account the costs that are integral part of EIR.
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Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

{Al amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

£ Ufin thousand;)'

D
22. Depreciation expense YEAR ENDED (AUDITED)
March 31,2022 | | March 31 2021
Depreciation expense 1,11,929 1,11,413

Total Depreciation Expenses 1,11,929 1,11,413

23, Other Expenses {  U{In thousanas)
YEAR ENDED (AUDITED)}
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Audit Fees

> Statutory Audit Fee 120 120
> Tax Audit Fes 35 35
> Limited audit review fee 24 24
> Other services 10 10
Board Meeting Expenses 13 9
Business Promotion and Meeting Charges 12 16
Horticulture and Conservancy Expenses 1,211 805
Electricity Charges 1,859 2,208
Fuel Charges-DG Set 83 -
Officp and Miscellaneous Expenses 150 131
Printing and Stationery 79 44
Professional Charges 827 413
General Repair and Maintenance 699 146
Fee and Taxes 15 11
Telephone and Internet Expenses 10 14
Railway Track Maintenance Charges 2,007 1,973
Festival Expenses 8 9
Travelling Expenses 42 35
Rental Charges of CCTV Cameras 138 -
Insurance Charges 807 1,076
Legal Expenses 10 14
Wehbsite Development, iT Support % Maintenance Charges 10 9
Taxi Hire Charges 420 1,165
Contractual $taff Charges 1,711 1,601
secondment Staff Charges (CONCOR) 10,391 3,325
Advertiserment and Sponsorship Exp 204 250
Security Service Charges 5,827 5,792
Total 26,828 25,232
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Punjab legistics Infrastructure Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statemenis
(All amounts are in Rupees {in thousandsjunless atherwise stated})

24. land License Fee

The Company has acquired 12056.46 5qm Land on license from Northern Railway on annual license fee basis .

Payment recoghised as an expense: {l tin thousants)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Land License Fee 1,262 1,180
25. S5egment Reperting

a.The Corpany s Multi Model Logistics Park {MMLP] in District Ludhiana, Punjab, wherein it is providing logistics services related to Domestic containers
and cargo. The EXIM aperstions which will be the major portion of the business are yet to commenced as IMC approval are under process. The company is
currently providing setvices related to handling and movement of domestic containers, . The Company deals in designing, developing, setting up, operating
and malntenance of Inland Container Depot {ICD) as well as provided services related to handling and movement of Domestic Containers. The EXIM
pperations are not yet started and all the revenue generation for FY 2021-2022 pertains to Domestic operations only.

b. The Company is organised inta Domestic Operating division only. The operating segments are primarily based on nature of services and hence the
Revenue from external customers of each segment is representative of revenue based on services.

¢. As the operations of company are presently conflned to geographical territories of India, there are no reportable operating segments.

d. The following is the analysis of company's revenue from its major services:

e. Information about maor customers: Company’s significant revenues are derived from services to foodgrain and logistics companies which is 90.17% and
98,72% of the Company's total revenue for the year ending March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 respectively. The total sales to such companies
amounted to Rs. 18,65,66,296/- for the year ended March 31, 2022 and Rs.17,90,21,209/- for the year ended March 21, 2021.

No customer { excluding foodgrains and logistics companies mentioned above} for the years ended March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021 contributed 10% or

more to the Company’s revanue.

26. Earning per share [l {in thousands}
As at As at
Particulars March 32, 2022 March 31, 2021
Basic earning/ (Joss) per share {0.30) {0.46)
Dilutive earning/ (loss) per share {0.30) {0.46)

There are no diutive instruments issued by the company.

Basic earning per share
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic zarings per share are as follows.

[ {in thousands)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (55,620) (91,355}
Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per share
{59,620) {91,355}
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic earnings per
20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000

share

26.1 mpact of changes in accounting policies
There are nc changes in the accounting policies which had impact on the amounts reported for earning per share.
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27. Income taxes

Income tax recognised in profit or loss

[ {in thousands)
) For the year ended For the year endl-zd
Particulars March 31, 2022 {In March 31, 2021 {in
thousands) thousants)
Current tax
Deferred tax
{25,040 (32,194}
Tatal income tax expense recognised in the current year (25,040} {32,194)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
usan
For the year ended For the year ended
P
articulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit befare tax {84,365) {1,22,531)
Income tax expense calculated at 26% (2020-21: 26%} {21,935) {32,118)
Effect of unused tax losses not recognlsed as Deferred Tax 46,975 64,312
Effect on DT balances due to change in income tax rate - -
Adjustrrents related to current year recognized In next financial year - -
{25,040} {32.134)
Adjustreents recognised in the current year in relation to the current tax of prior years . -
Income tax expense recognlsed in profit or Ioss {25,040} (32,194}

The tax =ate used for FY 2021-2022 and for FY 2020-2021 is corporate tax rate 26% payahle by corporate entities in India on taxable profits under the

Income tax Act.
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Pun]ah loplsties Infrastructure Limlted

Notes farming part of the financlal statements
1a} unless oeherwise stated)

LU aro In Rup {in et

29, STATEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

28,1, List of the Related Partfes

Holding Company
Container Corporation of India Limiked

Company having signifizant influence

Punijab State Container & Warehousing Corpuariion Limited

Key Management Pocsonnel

a). Sh. 8hupinder Singh , 1A

b). 5h. Pardip Kamar Agrawal IRTS
¢)-Sh. Yashanjit 5ingh, IRTS

d). Sh, Dalwindarjit Singh

e}.Mrs. Sanpacta Ramrakhyani
f).5h, ikram Fratap Singh

g).Sh. Gavray Soni

b}, Sh, Mayank ain

29.2, Related party transactions

Directer (from 18.1an 2022}

Director

Directar {from 29 Jan 2020 to t8 lan 2022)
Directar

Director

Chigf Executive Officer

Chief Finanzial Officer

Lomgany Secretary

During 1he year, G has madg foll transactions with refated parties:
0 1n thousands
Particulars Mauee of transactions Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Holding company-
Container Corporation of india Limited - -
-Reyenue Irom Qperations 186,556 1,75,359
Exp-Management fees For
administrative services 0,341 9,325
Alloiment of Redeemable
preference Shares 51,000 -
Company having slgniicant IRALERce-
Pun]ab State ¢ kngr and Warehausing
Corporation Limited - . -
Allsiment of Redeemable
Preference Shares . F4a000
23.3 Quistanding balances with related partles
The fallowing balances were oukstanding at the end of the reparting perlad »
Amounts owed by related partles —
07 thousands
Ax at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2022  Margh 31, 2021

Trade receivable

Helding Company-Container Carporation of India Limited 15,025 21,119
Company having significant nflugnce- Punjab State Container and Warehousing
Carporation Limited [COMWARE} .
Long Tesm Borrowings
Helding Campany-Container Corperation of India Limited 51,000 51,000
Company having significant mfluence- Punjab State Container and Warehgusing
Corporation Limited [CONWARE) 49,000 49,000
Armounts owed to related partles —
[ in thewusands
Particulars Asat As pt

March 21,2022  March 31, 2021
Preference Share dividend accrued but net due
Helding Company-Container Carporation of india Limited 2,530 154
Company having significant influence- Punjab State Container and Warehousing 2,450 142
29.4 Camp {an of Key I 1
The company's manpowaer cost includes "Stalf Cost deputed” by Cr Corparation of India Limited (Hotding G 3. The Company has a Company Secretary,
Chief Fi ial Officer appointed on contractual basis. ﬂm&."&;‘,‘?i_

Parliculars As at Asat

March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Coamp ion o Key Manageriai F
ICEQ,CFO and CS) 5,534 4,634

29.5 Terms and conditions

&Il the transactions were made on normai tammercial terms 3
recagnised in the cuerent year for bad or doubtful debts.
Against the 1arm loan taken by the company (rom HOFC ban

campary.
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Punjab logisties Infrastructure Limited
Naotes torming part of the financial
{8l its are in Rup [in th

i5) unless otherwlse stated)

29,5 Digc|osure in respect of Government Controlted Entities

23.6.1. Name of Goverament controlled enthties and description of Ji

Gavernment eantradled entities

Punjab State Power Corporation Limited
Punjah Buerau of twestment 2nd Promation
Narthern Ralhaays

Ministry of Corparate Affairs

Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited

Food Corporation af Indla

The New India Assurance Campany Limited

in significant

Relation

uf transaction carried out:

Pun|ab State awned entity
Punjab State cwned entity

Ministry of Rallways

Ministry of Coporate Affalrs
Central Government Undertaking
Central Government Undertaking
Centeal Public Sectar Enterprise

29.6.2 Transaction with G lated E
[in thousands
‘fear Ended Year Ended March
tame of related party Nature of transaction March 31, 2022 a1, 2011
PSPCL Amounk paid on account of Electricity Charges
1,859 1,206
Land Litence Fee
Northern Railways 1,252 1,180
Food Corporation Of India Services Previdad 36,586 41,225
The New India Assurance Company Limbted Insurance Policy taken for PLIL LIie
BSNL A given for MPSL conhectivity 720
| Policy taken foe PLIL B45

Grtental Insurance Company Limfed

29.5.3 Outstanding balances with Government
refated Entlelos

Purjab Stete Fower Covporation Limlited

Northern Rallways

Northern Rallways

Foud Corporatian of India

BSHL

Punjab Buearau Of investment promotion

Seaurity Depasit far
Metering Equipment and
Efectricity Connection

Advanca given for Railways
staff charges

Advanca given for ignal and
‘Telecammunlzation works

Trade receivahle

Advance givan for MPLS
connectivity

Security campensatian
glven as EMD far Feaslablllby
report for 13348 KVA
electric|ty connection

{I'in thousands

Asat At at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
449 298
2,582 2,582 -
n.8ie 27,518
1,136 284
728 -
30 30
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Puniab logpisties Infrastructure Limited

ttates forming part of the {inancfal statements

{{A amaunts are In Rupees {in thousands) unless atherwisu stated)

30, Financlal instruments Disciosures

{1} Capltal management

The Company's reviows the capital stracture on an annual basis or frequenthy as ang when need arkses, As part of this review, the committee considers the cost of eapitaland the eisks aioclated with
each etass of capltal. Based on this, the Company determirres the armount af capital required for anaual and fong-term sperating plans. The funding requirements are met through equity and
bocrowings. The Company monitars the capital sturturs on the basls of Net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the averall debt porifolio of the Company.

The capilal stracture of the company consists of net debtdborrowings as detailed in note 13 offsat by cash and bank balances) and tatal equity of the company.

The gearkg ratio enables investors 1o see how significant net debit is relative to equity from sharehald After the inf af debt during 2015-16,the company is subject 10 externally mposed
tapital requirements agznst 1he tamn loan bomewed from HOFC Bank.As perthe financial ovenants expased by bankthe Comp has ka eaintai pible net warth hetaw 2 and total debt service
coverage ratlo[DSCR) should be greater than 1,25, The gearing ratio as at March 31st, 2022 & 0.40and March 315, 2021 s 0.42 {see belaw).

Gearlng ratio
The gearing ratia at the end of the repaning period was as follows; [ in thousands
Asat
Partieulars March 31, 2022
Debt * 669,290
Cash and bank balances 10,393
Het debt 658,596
Equity** 16,66, 480
Het dehr 1o equity ratio 9.4
*0eb 1¢ defined a3 long-term a2nd short-lem borrowings.
** Equity includes 3li capltal and ] of thee company that are d as capital.
{H) Caregories of financial instr 0 {in theusands
Asat Asat
Partlculars March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
{Measurad at amartised cost
{Financlal asseis
{31 Cash and bank balances 10,333 ErAY.]
(b} Trade receivables 20,314 .408
je] Dhers 10,393 2,258
Financial llabilitlas
|2} Barrewings 6,63,290 735621
|t} Trade payables 19,606 2198

|iii} Financia 7isk management objectives
The Company’s corgerate Ireasury funttion monitors and manages the finaneclal risks relating to the op of the G by analyii il by degroe and magnitude of risiks, These risks

include market risk, eredit rish and liquidity risk.

|iw| Credit risk management

Credit risk sefors 1o the risk tat a counterparty will defauit on its contractual ehligatinns resulting In Tal boss to the O The | t have significant credit rsk expesure to any
singfe caunterparty and significant dealing with government entities,
The company has bank balances with credi ty Banking institulion resulting kn 1he limited credit risk from the counter parties.

ml Markee Risk and lnterest rate risk .
arket nsk 15 the nsk of uncertainty arsmg Irom gossible market price mavements and their impact on the tuture per o ota 1he majer I o4 markel sk are nterest mte

risk. The Company & exposed Lo interest rate risk b the company has ¢ 1 the funds at fleating Interest rate in the year 2015-16. The current affective interest rate wsed by the company i
bank's base raie 35 per hank advice toTecord Interest expense Lill the moratorium period of 4 years.However after moratarium period, the bank il charge at its bank base rate and spead which

shakl be resel on yesshy basis from the date of first draw down

The company is oxpased to the changa in hank base sate as wel| a5 additlonal spread if reset by the bank during 1he tenure of the loar. A 50 basis points Increase ¢ decrease in the Inlevest 7ate as at
31 March 2022 will lead to INR 20,79,253/- 131 Mareh 2022 will [zad to IR 32,54,420/- ) intrease / decrease Inthe profit recorded during that period.

{uijunuidity risk manapement
The Company manages liquidity risk by maintatning adequate reserves and contirugusly monitaring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of finandal assats and

fiabilizies.
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Punlah lozlstlcs Infrasiucturs Limited
Nptes fezming part of the financial st

Al ts ara in Rupees {in th

15] unless okherwise stated)

Liguidity ang [nterest risk tobdes

| ity for its finencial assets and fiabifies with agreed repayment periads. The tables have been drawn up bared orthe

The folkawing tablos delaif the company

undiscounted cash Tiows of financial assets and |1t ities based on the earfiest date gn which the Camparry can ba required to receivaf pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash flows. .

]

The cantractial naturity is baged on the eadiest date on which the company may be required to pay.

n thausands)

Particulars Carrying Due aiter Tatal Contracted
Amount Sth year Gash flows
i izl Liakilith
Trade Payahles 13,606 19,606 19,606
Borrowings and Interest therean 572,543 74,783 1,24 863 97,335 1,353,640 430,631
Other eurrent financial liabiltles 5 BS8 5,858 5458
The table below provides detalls re in thousands]
Particulars carrying Within 1 year Due atter Total Contracted
Amount Sth year Cosh flows
Financka I
Trade Payahiles 2198 2,198 1,198
Borrowings and Interest tharean 7,236,537 86,204 251,382 97,336 333,640 5,68 562
|D‘Iher current financial liakikties 7,950 7.850 1,950
Financlal Assets

The following table details the Company's expected maturity for its non-derivative inanckal 35sets. The tahle has been drawn up based on the undiscovated contractual maturitios of the financial
assets ingluding Interest that will be earned on those assets. The incluston of information on nor-derivative Tinancial assets is

management a5 1he lquidity is managed an 5 net asset and lability basis.

d the Company's

Y in order to

As at March 31, 2022 R in thousands

Portleulars Carrylng amount Less than 1 year S+years Total

Cash and cash pquivalents 10,393 10,393 10,393

Tracke receivables D314 20,314 20,314 |
[Othzr linancial assels 12 12 12

The cantractual maturity amount of the financlal azseis I equivalent ta the carryIng amownt since they do net comtain any controctual interest.
As at March 31, 2021 Oin thnusang'-i

Farticulars €areying amount Lessthan 1 year S4years Tetal

Cash and cash equival 32,124 32,129 32,124

‘Frade receivables 21,408 21408 21,408

Othar financizl assets 3 s 3%

The 1 amount of the | 23sets s equivalent to the carrying amount sinca they do not contain any contractwal interast,
{viijFinancing facititles [in thousands

AsatMarch 31, As at March 31, 2021
2082

Term Loan faciity, reviewed annualy 15,060,000 15,000,000

and payakle at call

AMount uged 700,000 7,60,000

amaunt unavailed B,00,000 5,00,000 |

Total 15,600,000 25,00,000

“The ¢ had been ioned a terrm loan of s, 150,00 crores by HDFC Bank Ltd. For a sapital autlay of #5.280.00 crores for Funding the Multi Madal Logistics Park baing set up indistrict

tudhiana vide thair sanction fatter dated 31.07.2015. The bank had disbiursed of Rs.70.00 erores against the sanctioned loan,

{viil] Fair value of Finangial assets and 4inandal liabilities 1hat are not measurad at falr valve (Gut Fair value disclosures are required] s thousands

Asat As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Particulars Fair valise hisrarchy Carrying armeunt Falr value Carrylng amount Falr value
ETnandal Lisbititics held at amortised
cost
- Barrowings with interast accrued Level 2 6,72,943 G343 7.35,687 736,687
“Trade Receivables Leve] 2 20,314 0,314 21,408 21,408
Exrept as disclosed above,the fir value of remainlng financial assets and liabilities app with the carrying 3 3 the fi ial
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Puniak Jagistics Infrastructuee timited e
Notes formlng part of the financa) statements E % £
[All amounts aredn Rupees (in thiusands) unloss othenwise stnted) E woully
31 Capital & ather enmmitmant - 0 i thousands)
Year Ended
Particulars 31/03f2022 YearEnded 31032011
Estimated amount af and land aequisiti ing tahe

executed on capilal [red af ad ] and not tad for . ﬂm 39671

32. TOS nh Invoice(s) ralsed to Customer

The Campany attownts for Incoma from aperations fulty and fairly with in Financlal Year. THS on revenue income where appiicable bave been duly accounted for but matched and ecconciled anly
upte 31st Decembar 2021 35 per data updated in Form 26 AS a5 ondate In the income ax portal

33, Previous year's figures have been tiregrouped/ peed ik - derad ¥ to eonfarm 16 t4s year's classification
349, in accordance with ind AS-36 on *impairment of Assets”, the campany has 2ssessad as on Lthe batence sheet date, whether there are any indications with regard to the Impalrment of any of
the assets, Based on such assessment it has heen ascertained that noo potetial loss |s present and therefore, formal asimate of ble amount has not been made, Accardingly no
impaitment loss has been provided in books of account.
35, Analytical Ratios
¥ear Ended Year Ended
Ratios Numnerator | Denominater 21/03/2022 /0372021 % varionce Reason for variance
differnce is due to bolow reaowes
in pariod ending March 22 23
current . compared to previous yeay- >
A Current Ratin current asscis liabilities oAl 0,82 0% Incroase Increditars, >
Decrease bn cash and bank
balances.
B Dabt-equity Ratis Total gept | ShETChelders 0.4z vas] 5% |ma
oqulty
camnings difference is due to ncrease in
{dividend i
€.0ebt sarvice cavarage Ratlo A svalliable far | debt serviee c.68 pas) os [ovidend semumulation burden on
PLIL Tty perricd ending March 22 as
debt serulon N
C la yoar.
average The diferntizl has bean due 12
D.Retn on equity Ratka nerpl;:l alter sharchaldor's 1%, -2%| 385 ‘accurnulathve fosses from past
equity Wears
apeounts Dz to1 indresse in revenue as
E.Trade receivables lurmever Ratia 1otal sale 11.86 1. g 40%  [rompaned with previous year and
recaivable .
corresponding ralie effocied
a ts Due to Increase In revenue as
F.¥rade payablas lurnover Ratie takal purehase blo 13.17 230 -758%  |compared with previous year aad
iy catresponding ratip affogtad
G.nvermory Turnover Rathy NA HA NA A Ha, HA
[Cua to Increaso in fevenue as
H.MNet Capiial 1urnover Ratio net sales wortking capital |3.B9) [11.58) -67%  {eompared with previous year and
mrlespundlng ratio effecied
earnings apinal The differntial has been due to
L.Return on Capital employed »n before Interest employed {0.02} [0.03) -50%  facc lative |osaes frorm past
and 1axas » years
E.Return on invesiment NA NA NA HA HA NA
A Inchudes dividend agerued but not due nnd debt servies meiudad interest on term Ioan and nstallment on term loan.
A Capital employad included shase capilal along with borrowings and after deduction of DTA,
PLIL, {n this FY 2058-2020 has been prepared 1he projections of profitability for future yeors and it Is eapecied that unahsarbed Insses due to dapreciation and busi toss will be adjustad
towards probable futura profits. At inceplion stags, businers volumes were fow, and Deprecialion burden was high eesuling Into lasses and which lzads 1o anabsorbed depredation and business
Insses. Keep In view the market raspanse and the geowth of busis } the has enticip $ projections for the coming years and based thereon i is probable that unabsorkes
losses due to deprechation and business toss will be adjusted ds prabable future pralits, By taking the same into cansiderstian, we are ekpacting the improvement In above analysis of
eompany's finandals in coming years.
36. Conti Liability not p ded fors
ML
As per n date attached herew(th Far and on hehall of Board of Direclors
For DX

7 L8 {Bhupindke Singh)
CA. Chir - virdrtos
Membershipmr—ga¥ios DIN: 013151
VoI [ , [l!,’
Date: Aprll 26th, 2022 CJ:{)
Mayank rain)

u
=] ny decrelary

[Gaurav 5anly

[vikram P. Singh)
Chier Finandal Office

Chied Execuliue Offlcer

Flace!
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B-XX-2815 GURDEV NAGAR,

DASS KHANNA & CO. | PAKHOWAL ROAD,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LUDHIANA - 141 601
Tele. No. 0161-4624230

E-Mail:dasskhannaco@grmail.com

To the Members of
Punjab logistics Infrastracture Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

‘Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, (including Other Comprehensive Income)the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred

as "the Standalone Financial Statements™}).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial give the information required by the Companies Act , 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules,2015 as amended (“[ND AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the loss (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on

that date.

Basis for Opinion

* We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion on

the financial statements.
Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters:

1. During the year under Audit, Employee Benefit Expenses Consisting of contractual staff charges of
Rs. 1711 thousands paid to emnployees hired on contract basis have been disclosed under the head

‘Other Expenses’ in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Our opinion is not medified in respect of the above matters.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these maiters. We have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS HOW OUR AUDIT ADDBRESSED THE KEY
AUDIT MATTERS

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The company is in the process of geiting Our Audit procedures involves the
approval of building plan of its Multi Medel following activities: -

Logistics Park from PUDA which in the
judgment of the management would not
eventually lead to any financial liability.

eUnderstanding the process of
estimation,recording and reassessing
provisions and contingencies.

The company has not disclosed the same as
contingent liability as required under IND AS-
37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets.

+The review of Board of Directors minutes
to understand the current status of
building plan approval process.

sReview of Management representations
and discussions with the management.

We have relied upon the management
assessment.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible forthe preparation of other information. The other
information comprisesthe information included in the Board’s Report including its annexures,
Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information but does not include the Financial Statements
and ourauditor’s report thereon.Qur Opinion on the financial statements doesnot cover the other
information and we do not expressany form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in the
Board report, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the mattersstated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparationof these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accerdance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian AccountingStandards (IND AS) specified under secligHslg

Act.
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This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease eperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
_economic decisions of users taken on the hasis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and riaintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We.also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of Internal FinancialControls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concerr.
[f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue

as a going concerm.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transackiggiszand events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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6.

Materiality is the Magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors

n:

(i} Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) To evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of financial statements of current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central

2.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e}

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Apnexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the

extent applicable.
As required by section 143(3) of the Act,based on our audit we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books. :

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flowsdealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Company being a Government Company, the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of disqualifications of Directors are not applicable.

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure

“B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended:

{n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations gives
company being a government company, the provisions in relation to payment of mangfi&fa
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h)

ii.

i,

iv,

remuneration as mandated by section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with Ruie 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended:

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements - Refer Note No. 36 to the financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any ather person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(b7 The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity [“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or prowde any guarantee security or the ifke on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in  the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (if) of Rule 11(e), as provided under {a) and (b) above, contain any materiai

misstatement.
Tha company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year therefore the provisions of

section 123 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable,

As required by Section 143 (5] of the Companies Act, 2013 ,we give in “Annexure-C” a statement
on the matters as specified in the directions issued by The comptroller and Auditor General of India,
and In our opinion, no action required to be taken thereon and there is no impact on the accounts

and financial statements of Company.

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

(FIRM REG. NO, 000402N)

PLACE: LUDHIANA ' (CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHARMA)
DATE:26.04.2022 PARTNER
M.NO. 093498

UDIN:22093498AHVIA05290
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' B-XX-2815, GURDEV NAGAR,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LUDHIANA - 141 001
Tele. No. 0161-4624230

E-Muail:dasskhannaco@gmail.com

Annexure - A to the Indepen dent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in “Paragraph-1" under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of
our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022.)

We Report that:

1. Properiy, Plant and Equipment:

I1.

1L

V.

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b) The Company has a programme of Physical verification to cover its Property, Plant and Equipment
in a phased manner which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain Property, Plant and Equipments
were physically verified during the year. No discrepancies were reported on such verification.

¢) According to the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records the company, the title deeds of immovable property are held in the name of
the company.

d) According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use Assets) or intangible assets or both
during the year.

¢) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no pending litigations
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act,1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

Inventory:

a) According to information and explanations given to us, the company is engaged in service sector
and does not hold any inventory and Hence clause 2 of paragraph 3 of Companies {Auditor’s
Report) Order,2020.

b) According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not availed any working
capital limits from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of clause iii (a), iii (b), iii (c},
iii (d), iii (€) and iii(f) of the order are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the companyhas not
granted loans or provided guarantee or security to the parties covered under Section 185 of the Act.
The Company has not made any investments to which the provisions of Section 186 of the act apply.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of

the Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposit} Rules,
accepted from the public are not applicable. '
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VL

VIL

VIIL.

X

XIL

XIIL

XIV.

As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a)} We state that the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income
Tax, Custom Duty, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues.
b) There are no amounts payable in respect of Income tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Sales tax, Goods
gnd Services tax, Customs duty and Excise duty which have not been deposited on account of any
isputes.

In our Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions that are not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks during the year and did not have any amount
outstanding to financial institutions or debenture holders.

b) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
declared as wilful defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution or other Lender.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not taken any Term loans during the year.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or Joint ventures. :

&) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not raised any loans during the year on pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, Joint

ventures or asscciate companies.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no money was
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments} and term

loans during the year.
b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
(fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud on or by the Company, by its officers or its employees has been noticed or reported during the

year.
To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company is not a Nidhi Company. So, clause xii (a), clause xil (b) and clause xii (c) of order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are incompliance with Section 188 and 177 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details have been disclosed in the financial Statements

as required by the applicable accounting standards.

a) In our opinion andaccording to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
b) To the best our knowledge we have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the

period under Audit.
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XVIL

XVIIL

XiXx.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected to him.Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xv) of Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
incurred cash losses in immediately preceding financial year, The details of the same are as:

Year Cash Loss (in X thousands.)
2020-21 Rs.12118
2021-22 -

According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no resignation of statutory
auditors during the year. Accordingly, the paragraph 3 (xviif) of order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates ofrealization of financial assets and payment of financial
liahilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and in our knowledge of board
of directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, material uncertainty exists that casts significant doubt on the company’s
ability to continue as going concern. andthe company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet as the current liabilities are exceeding its current assets as on the date of audit report.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not transferred unspent
amount to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act within a period of six months of the
expiry financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section {5) of section 135 of the Act.

Accordingly, the paragraph 3 (xx) of order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not
have any subsidiary company, so paragraph 3 (xx} of order is not applicable.

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FIRM REG. NO. 000402N)

PLACE: LUDHIANA (CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHANY

DATE: 26.04.2022 PARTNER
M.NO. 093498

UDIN:22093498AHVIAO5290
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B-XX-2815, GURDEV NAGAR,

DASS KHANNA & CO. PAKHOWAL ROAD,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LUDHIANA ~ 141 001
Tele. No. 0161-4624230
E-Mail:dasskhannaco@gmail.cam

Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in “Paragraph - 2(f)” under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
section of our Independent Auditors’' Report to the members of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022.

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (i) of sub section 3 of Section 143o0f
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements over
financial reperting of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31 March,
2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on

that date.

Management Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criterion established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ['ICAL’).These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
officient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013,
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contrel based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

errar.

80.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that({1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company,(2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparations of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors
of the Company; and(3)} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or, disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements .

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial ¢ontrols over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of control, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and may not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk, that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal contre! stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial reporting issued by the

[nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. :

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FIRM REG. NO. 000402N}

PLACE: LUDHIANA (CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHA
DATE: 26.04.2022 PARTNER
: M.NO. 093498

UDIN:22093498AHVIAOQ5290
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DASS KHANNA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B-XX¥-2815, GURDEV NAGAR,

PAKHOWAL ROAD,
LUDHIANA - 141 001
Tele. No. 0161-4624230

E-Mail:dasskhannaco@gmail.com

ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referr=d to in “Paragraph - 3” under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of
our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022,

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of
annual accounts of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited, for the year 2021-22 issued by the
Comptroller &Auditor General of India under Section143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside [T
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

operational entries of the company
like revenue, customer ledger
account ,pre deposits accounts etc
have been recorded in a 2 separate
IT system (viz. DTMS) other than
financial reporting IT system (viz.
Tally ERP 9). The payments and
company accounts are maintained in
Tally ERP 9. The income generated
through commercial software is
transferred to accounting software
through separate entries at monthly
intervals.

S.NO. | DIRECTIONS REMARKS impact on
financial
statements

Whether the company has system in | The company has system in place to [ No
place to process all the accounting | process all the  accounting

1 transactions through IT system. The
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5.NQ.

DIRECTIONS

REMARKS

impact
financiai
statements

on

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing lean or cases of waiver/write off
of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to company’s
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated. Whether
such cases are properly accounted for?
(In case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of lender
company).

Based on the verification of records
and according to the information
and explanations provided to us
there is no restructuring of an
existing loan {or) waiver/write off
of debts/loans/interest etc, made

by the lender due to company’s

Inability to pay.

No

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Based on the information and
explanation furnished to us by the
management there were no such
funds received/ receivable towards
any specific schemes from
Central /State agencies.

No

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATE 26.04.2022

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHARMA)

PARTNER
M.NO. 093498

UDIN:22093498AHVIAO5290
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